P. O. Chhamaria, District- Kamrup, State- Assam (India), PIN-781136

Email: cac.1994@rediffmail.com website: www.cacollege.ac.in

Phone: 9435607851, 8812979704



## FIRST CYCLE NAAC ACCREDITATION 2023

## **CRITERION 1**

## **CURRICULAR ASPECTS**

1.2.1. Number of Add on /Certificate/Value added programs offered and online MOOC programs like SWAYAM, NPTEL etc. where the students of the institution have benefitted during the last five years)

Submitted to



P. O. Chhamaria, District- Kamrup, State- Assam (India), PIN-781136

Email: cac.1994@rediffmail.com website: www.cacollege.ac.in

Phone: 9435607851, 8812979704



## **FIRST CYCLE NAAC ACCREDITATION 2023**

## **CRITERION 1**

## **CURRICULAR ASPECTS**

1.2.1. Number of Add on /Certificate/Value added programs offered and online MOOC programs like SWAYAM, NPTEL etc. where the students of the institution have benefitted during the last five years)

 Institutional programme brochure/notice for Certificate/Value added programs with course modules and outcomes

Submitted to



P. O. Chhamaria, District- Kamrup, State- Assam (India), PIN-781136

Email: cac.1994@rediffmail.com website: www.cacollege.ac.in

Phone: 9435607851, 8812979704



## **FIRST CYCLE NAAC ACCREDITATION 2023**

## **CRITERION 1**

## **CURRICULAR ASPECTS**

1.2.1. Number of Add on /Certificate/Value added programs offered and online MOOC programs like SWAYAM, NPTEL etc. where the students of the institution have benefitted during the last five years)

 Institutional programme brochure/notice for Certificate/Value added programs with course modules and outcomes

Arabic

Session: 2018-19 to 2019-20

Submitted to



## ADMISSION NOTICE

## Chhamaria Anchalik College Department of Arabic (Add-on-Course) Group- A

Date:01-08-2018

It is for general information for the students of Arabic Department, that an admission Process is going on from 01-08-2018 to 10-08-2018 in Add-on-Certificate Course on the Topic "SPOKEN ARABIC".

So the willing students are asked to collect admission form and enrolled themselves on or before 10-08-2018 in the department of Arabic with out fail.

## Mandatory matter:

- 1. Class attendance above 75%
- 2. Course examination.

N.B: Class will started from 14-08-2018.

1

Chhameris Ancher Coffee

Co-Ordinator.

Add-on-Certificate Course

Sofir Uddin Ahmed

Department of Arabic

Date:1/8/2018

Co-Ordinator Depertment : Arabic



## Of Department of Arabic Chhamaria Anchalik College, Kamrup (Assam),781136 Course Title-Spoken Arabic Session-2018-19

Add-on Course

Name of Course Co-ordinator: Sofir Uddin Ahmed

Signature of Co-ordinator:

Co-Ordinator
Depertment : Arabic
Date.....

Sofis uddin Amed

Signature of Principal

Principal
Chhamaria Anchalik College

# Add-On-Course Department of Arabic Chhamaria Anchalik College P.O. Chhamaria, Dist- Kamrup, Assam, PIN-781136 Group-A

Course title: Spoken Arabic (Session: 2018-19)

## Syllabus for Add-on-Certificate Course

## Contents:

Unit-I: Fundamentals of Arabic Language

Unit-II: Developments of Reading and Writing Skills

Unit-III: Vocabulary Enrichment.

Unit-IV: Basic Grammar and Conversation Practice.

Unit-V: Comprehensive Text

Unit-VI: Illmul Balagat

## **Objectives:**

- 1. To provide adequate knowledge of the Arabic language.
- 2. To improve the sound, pronunciation and spelling of the Arabic language.
- 3. To improve the students Arabic grammar and conversation skills.
- 4. To improve their vocabulary and comprehensive skill.

## **Key Points:**

Total Marks: 100

Total Hours: 30 (Per Unit 5 hrs.)

Credit: 4 (Per week, per credit= 1 hr)

Minimum attendance: 75 %

Signature of Principal

Chhamaria Anchalik Cellege

## ADMISSION NOTICE

## Chhamaria Anchalik College

Department of Arabic (Add-on-Certificate Course)

Date: 21-01-2019

It is for general Information for the students of Arabic Department, that an admission Process is going on from 22-01-2019 to 30-01-2019 in Add-on-Certificate Course on the Topic "Arabic Grammar Skill".

So the willing students are asked to collect admission form and enrolled themselves on or before 30-01-2019 in the department of Arabic with out fail.

## Mandatory matter:

- 3. Class attendance above 75%
- 4. Course examination.

N.B: Class will started from 01-02-2019 to 04/05/2019

Co-Ordinator

Add-on-Certificate Course

Baser Ali

Department of Arabic

Date: 21-01-2019

Co-Ordinator
Depertment : Arabic
Date.....

Chharmarka Anchaidh Collage



## Add-on Course Of

## Department of Arabic Chhamaria Anchalik College, Kamrup (Assam), 781136 Course Title- Arabic Grammar Skill Session-2018-19

Name of Course Co-ordinator: Baser Ali

Signature of Co-ordinator:
Co-Ordinator
Depertment : Arabic
Date.....

Signature of Principal College

## Add-On-Course

## Department of Arabic

## Chhamaria Anchalik College

## P.O. Chhamaria, Dist-Kamrup, Assam, PIN-781136

Course title: Arabic Grammar Skill (Session: 2019)

## Syllabus for Add-On -Course

### Contents:

Unit-I: Sentence Formation and Its Usage.

Unit-II: Concept of Clause.

Unit-III: Use of Tenses.

Unit-IV: Use of Pronouns.

Unit-V: Trilateral verbs with addition of some letters to the root.

Unit-VI: Concept of Preposition.

## Objectives:

- To familiarize the students with the grammatical knowledge to develop writing and speaking skill.
- 2. To develop the Arabic sound, pronunciation, rhythm and spelling of the students
- 3. To develop language fluency and communication skills of the students.

## **Key Points:**

Total Marks: 100

Total Hours: 30 (Per Unit 5 hrs.)

Credit: 4 (Per week, per credit= 1 hr)

Minimum attendance: 75 %

Signature of Principal

Principality Colle

## ADMISSION NOTICE Chhamaria Anchalik College Department of Arabic (Add-on-Course) Group- A

Date: 15-8-2019

It is for general Information for the students of Arabic Department, that an admission Process is going on from 15-08-2019 to 25-08-2019 in Add-on-Certificate Course on the Topic "Arabic Language Proficiency".

So the willing students are asked to collect admission form and enrolled themselves on or before 25-08-2018 in the department of Arabic with out fail.

## Mandatory matter:

5. Class attendance above 75%

Chhamaris Anchall

6. Course examination.

N.B: Class will started from 26-08-2019.

Add-on-Certificate Course

Sofir Uddin Ahmed

Department of Arabic

Date:15/8/2019

Co-Ordinator Depertment : Arabic

Date.....



## Add-on Course Of

## Department of Arabic Chhamaria Anchalik College, Kamrup (Assam),781136 Course Title- Arabic Language Proficiency Session-2019-20

Name of Course Co-ordinator: Sofir Uddin Ahmed

Sofis uddin Ahmeel. Signature of Co-ordinator:

Co-Ordinator Depertment : Arabic Date.....

Signature of Principal

Principal
Chiamaria Anchalik College

## Add-On-Course

## Department of Arabic

## Chhamaria Anchalik College

## P.O. Chhamaria, Dist- Kamrup, Assam, PIN-781136

## Group-A

Course title: Arabic Language Proficiency (Session: 2019-20)

## Syllabus for Add-On -Course

## Contents:

Unit-I: Domainsof Arabic Language Proficiency.

Unit-II: Levels of Arabic Language Proficiency.

Unit-III: Criteria of Arabic Language Proficiency.

Unit-IV: Grammar and Usage.

Unit-V: Vocabulary Knowledge.

Unit-VI: Composition and Appreciation.

## Objectives:

- i. To familiarize the learners with the function of grammatical aspects used in to the spoken and written language.
- ii. To train the learners to use the appropriate vocabularies using in Arabic language.
- iii. To strengthen learners creative power to the skills of Arabic language.
- iv. To help the learners to develop language fluency to face the challenges in today's digital world.

## **Key Points:**

Total Marks: 100

Total Hours: 30 (Per Unit 5 hrs.)

Credit: 4 (Per week, per credit= 1 hr)

Minimum attendance: 75 %

Signature Principal

Principal
Chhamaria Anchaitk College

P. O. Chhamaria, District- Kamrup, State- Assam (India), PIN-781136

Email: cac.1994@rediffmail.com website: www.cacollege.ac.in

Phone: 9435607851, 8812979704



## FIRST CYCLE NAAC ACCREDITATION 2023

## **CRITERION 1**

## **CURRICULAR ASPECTS**

1.2.1. Number of Add on /Certificate/Value added programs offered and online MOOC programs like SWAYAM, NPTEL etc. where the students of the institution have benefitted during the last five years)

 Institutional programme brochure/notice for Certificate/Value added programs with course modules and outcomes

Assamese

Session: 2018-19 to 2022-23

Submitted to



## NOTICE

## ADD-ON-COURSE

Department: ASSAMESE



Date: 25.06.2018

It is hereby informed to the students of Assamese Department that the admission process of Add-On-Course Programme named SATTRIYA CULTURE AND SATTRI--YA DANCE is going on from date 3.6.06.3018to .04.08.3018

N.B.: Mandatory matter to get certificate

- 1. Class attendance above 80%
- 2. Students must be appear in the examination.

Principal College

DR. GITIKA DAS CO-ORDINATOR ADD-ON-COURSE

PHONE NO: 9678343691 Course Co-ordinator Department of Assamese



## ADD ON CERTIFICATE COURSE



Department of Assamese

## CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

P.O. Chhamaria, District- Kamrup, Assam, PIN-781136 ESTD. 1994



Course co-ordinator: Dr. Gitika Das

## Department of Assamese(1) Chhamaria Anchalik College Chhamaria Dista Kamrup Assam PIN-7



P.O. Chhamaria, Dist- Kamrup, Assam, PIN-781136

Course title: Sattriya Culture and Sattriya Dance (Session: 2018-19)

## Contents:

Unit-I: Definition of sattra and Classification.

Unit-II: Introduction of Sattriya Culture.

Unit-III: Sattriya Music.

Unit-IV: Ankiya Nat.

Unit-V: Sattria Portrayal.

Unit-VI: History of Sattriya Dance.

Unit-VII: Classification of Sattriya Dance.

Unit-VIII: Instruments of Sattriya Dance.

Unit-IX: Dress and Ornaments of Sattriya Dance.

Unit-X: Rhythms of Sattriya Dance.

## **Key Points:**

Total Marks: 100

Total Hours: 30 (Per Unit 3 hrs.)

Credit: 4 (Per week, per credit= 1 hr)

Minimum attendance: 75 % Start Date: 07/08/2018

End Date: 14/11/2018

Enrollment Ends: 04/08/2018

Examination Date: 19/11/2018



### Reference Book:

- 1. Traditions of Indian Classical Dance: Mohan Khokar, Clarion Book, New Delhi-1,1979
- Sattriya Nrityqa Aru Sattriya Nrityar Tal:Dr. Maheswar Neog and Keshar Changkakati, Publication Board Assam
- 3. Sattriya Nritya Git Badyar Hatputhi:Dr. Jagannath Mahanta, Bhabani Books, Guwahati
- 4. Asomar Nritya Nattya Kala: Suresh Chandra Goswami, Authors Book Stall, Guwahati

### Course Outcomes:

After completion of the course the students will get the knowledge about the vaishnavit tradition of Assam. They are also able to search newer avenues in research and extension works relating to performing art "also the students will be enriched about the rich cultural heritage of the state and understand the philosophy, ideology of Srimanta Sankardev.

Chargesty Anthrope College

HOD Assamese Chhamaria Anchalik College

### NOTICE

## ADD-ON-COURSE

Department: ASSAMESE



Date: 31/01/2019

It is hereby informed to the students of Assamese Department that the admission process of Add-On-Course Programme named. WRITING. SKILL OF SHORT STORY...
is going on from date 22/01/2019 to 28/01/2019

N.B. : Mandatory matter to get certificate

- 1. Class attendance above 80%
- 2. Students must be appear in the examination.

Principal Saria Anchalik College DR. GITIKA DAS
CO-ORDINATOR
ADD-ON-COURSE
PHONE NO: 9678343691

Course Co-ordinator
Department of Assemese
Date.....



## ADD ON CERTIFICATE COURSE



Department of Assamese

## CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

P.O. Chhamaria, District- Kamrup, Assam, PIN-781136 ESTD. 1994



Course co-ordinator: Dr. Gitika Das



## Department of Assamese(2) Chhamaria Anchalik College P.O. Chhamaria, Dist- Kamrup, Assam, PIN-781136

Course title: Writing Skill of Short Story(2018-2019)

## Contents:

Unit-1: Definition and features of Short Story.

Unit-2: Grounding of Short Story.

Unit-3: Contents of Short Story.

Unit-4: Folk tales and Short Story.

Unit-5: Writing Skill of Short Story.

Unit-6: Aims and objectives of Short Story.

Unit-7: Key Elements of Short Story.

Unit-8: Language of Short Story.

Unit-9: Plot and theme of Short Story.

Unit-10: Ending of the Short Story.

## **Key Points:**

Total Marks: 100

Total Hours: 30 (Per Unit 3 hrs.)

Credit: 4 (Per week, per credit= 1 hr)

Minimum attendance: 75 % Start Date: 01/02/2019

End Date: 03/05/2019

Enrollment Ends: 28/01/2019 Examination Date: 03/05/2019



## Refrence Books:

1.Chuti Golpo: Uday Dutta.

2. Sahitya Alochana: Tailukya Goswami.

3. Sahitya Upakramanika: Mahendra Bora.

4. Sahitya twatta Aru Prayug: Dr. Bimal Mazumdar.

5. Sahitya Bichar: Rammol Thakuriya.

## COURSE OUTCOME:

After completion of the course the students will be able to get the knowledge to write a good short story and to earn power to criticize a short story.

Coharasta Archard College

HOD Assamese Chhamaria Anchalik College

## NOTICE

## ADD-ON-COURSE

Department: ASSAMESE



Date: 26.06, 2019

N.B.: Mandatory matter to get certificate

- 1. Class attendance above 80%
- 2. Students must be appear in the examination.

Principal
Chhamaria Anchalix College

DR. GITIKA DAS CO-ORDINATOR ADD-ON-COURSE

PHONE NO: 9678343691 Course Co-ordinator

Department of Assamese

Date.....



## ADD ON CERTIFICATE COURSE



Department of Assamese

## CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

P.O. Chhamaria, District- Kamrup, Assam, PIN-781136 ESTD. 1994



Course co-ordinator: Dr. Gitika Das



## Department of Assamese(1) Chhamaria Anchalik College P.O. Chhamaria, Dist- Kamrup, Assam, PIN-781136

Course title: How to write a Project Proposal (Session: 2019-20)

## Contents:

- 1. Unit-I: Project Proposal Defination, Characteristics.
- 2. Unit-II: Project and Environmental Analysis.
- 3. Unit-III: Project Proposal and Opportunities, Classification.
- 4. Unit-IV: Project Proposal and Project Charter.
- 5. Unit-V: Project Proposal and Project Plan.
- 6. Unit-VI: Project Proposal Outline.
- 7. Unit-VII: Project Proposal Viability.
- 8. Unit-VIII: Project Analysis.
- 9. Unit-IX: How to write a Project Proposal.
- 10. Unit-X: Project Manager and Project Proposals.

## **Key Points:**

Total Marks: 100

Total Hours: 30 (Per Unit 3 hrs.)

Credit: 4 (Per week, per credit= 1 hr)

Minimum attendance: 75 %

Start Date: 05/08/2019

End Date: 06/11/2019

Enrollment Date Ends: 02/08/2019

Examination Date:09/11/2019



## Refrence Books:

- 1. Handbook on Project Reports: R.K.Garg, Bharat Low Pvt. Ltd, 2023
- Guide to Project Reports Project Appraisal and Project Finance, CA Virendra K.Pamecha, Xcess informatics and Services, 2018.
- 3. Project Reports and Appraisals, H.P.S. Pahwa, Bharat Low House Pvt.Ltd, 2015.
- Project Management for Research, A Guide fir Graduate Students; Adedji B.Badiru, Christina F. Rusnock, 2016.

## COURSE OUTCOME:

After completion of the course the students will improve the capacity for preparing project proposal in Systematic methods.

HOD Assamese Chhamaria Anchalik College Chinesely to Copy of

## NOTICE

## ADD-ON-COURSE

Department: ASSAMESE



Date: 23/12/2019

It is hereby informed to the students of Assamese Department that the admission process of Ad
On-Course Programme named FACING AN INTERVIEW
is going on from date 34/12/2019 to .31/12/201

N.B.: Mandatory matter to get certificate

1. Class attendance above 80%

Principal
Chamaria Anchalis College

2. Students must be appear in the examination.

DR. GITIKA DAS CO-ORDINATOR ADD-ON-COURSE

PHONE NO: 9678343691 Course Co-ordinator Department of Assamese Date.....



## ADD ON CERTIFICATE COURSE



Department of Assamese

## CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

P.O. Chhamaria, District- Kamrup, Assam, PIN-781136 ESTD. 1994



Course co-ordinator: Dr. Gitika Das



## Department of Assamese(2) Chhamaria Anchalik College P.O. Chhamaria, Dist-Kamrup, Assam, PIN-781136

Course title: Facing An Interview (Session: 2019-20)

## Contents:

Unit-I: Interview, Meaning and Objective.

Unit-II: Type of Interview.

Unit-III: Job Interview and Prepare for a job Interview.

Unit-IV: Behaviour for Interview. Unit-V: Characteristics of Interview.

Unit-VI: Importance of Interview.

Unit-VII: Advantages of Interview.

Unit-VIII: Disadvantages of Interview.

Unit-IX: Skills of Facing Interview.

Unit-X: Interview Process.

## **Key Points:**

Total Marks: 100

Total Hours: 30 (Per Unit 3 hrs.)

Credit: 4 (Per week, per credit= 1 hr)

Minimum attendance: 75 %

Start Date: 17/01/2020 End Date: 20/04/2020

Enrollment Ends :31/12/2019

Examination Date: 19/10/2020



## Reference Book:

Interview Handbook: Career Development Service.

## COURSE OUTCUME:

After completing this course students will develop confidence to face different types of Interview.

Chinamaria American Contents

HOD Assamese Chhamaris Anchalik College



## ADD-ON-COURSE

Department: ASSAMESE



Date: 26.08.2021

N.B.: Mandatory matter to get certificate

- 1. Class attendance above 80%
- 2. Students must be appear in the examination.

Principal Anchalik College

DR. GITIKA DAS
CO-ORDINATOR
ADD-ON-COURSE
PHONE NO: 9678343691

Department of Assamese



## ADD ON CERTIFICATE COURSE



Department of Assamese

## CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

P.O. Chhamaria, District- Kamrup, Assam, PIN-781136 ESTD. 1994



Course co-ordinator: Dr. Gitika Das



## Department of Assamese(1) Chhamaria Anchalik College P.O. Chhamaria, Dist- Kamrup, Assam, PIN-781136

Course title: Assamese Communication: Written And Verbal (Session: 2021-22)

## Contents:

Unit-I: Communication- Meaning and Characteristics.

Unit-II: Verbal Communication of Assamese Language.

Unit-III: Use of Punctuation Mark in Communication.

Unit-IV: Pronunciation in Assamese.

Unit-V: Assamese in Office.

Unit-VI: Assamese Language in Social Meadia: Internet, Facebook, Twitter and instagram.

Unit-VII: Assamese Language and Computer.

Unit-VIII: Usage of Assamese Software.

Unit-IX: Word Formation Process of Assamese Language.

Unit-X: Sentence Formation Process of Assamese Language.

## **Key Points:**

Total Marks: 100

Total Hours: 30 (Per Unit 3 hrs.)

Credit: 4 (Per week, per credit= 1 hr)

Minimum attendance: 75 %

Start Date :01/09/2021

End Date :03/12/2021

Enrollment Ends:31/08/2021

Examination Date: 06/12/2021



## Reference Books:

- 1. Axomioya Bhaxar Udvab aru Bikash, 1994
- Axomiya Bhaxar Bayakaran : Upendra Nath Goswami, Moni Manik Prakashan, 1981, Guwahati.
- 3. An Introductonary Textbook of Languistics and phonetics of Vansheny, R.L., 1995

## COURSE OUTCUME:

Students will be able to learn has to converse and write Assamese language as medium of communication earning Excellency to utilize theory and practical knowledge.

Changes Industr Coding

HOD Assamese Chhamaria Anchalik College





### NOTICE

## ADD-ON-COURSE

Department: ASSAMESE

Date: 25/01/2022

It is hereby informed to the students of Assamese Department that the admission process of Add-On-Course Programme named USAGE OF ASSAMESE LANGUAGE IN

PRACTICAL LIFE is going on from date 27/01/3032 to 31/01/3033

So the interested student can enroll themselves for the same on or before. 31/01/3022...... without fail. For better information student can contact to the Co-ordinator of the course. They were also informed that, classes will start from 01/03/2022...

N.B.: Mandatory matter to get certificate

- 1. Class attendance above 80%
- 2. Students must be appear in the examination.

Principal College
Chhamaria Anchalik College

DR. GITIKA DAS CO-ORDINATOR ADD-ON-COURSE

PHONE NO: 9678343691
Course Co-ordinator
Department of Assamese
Date.....



## ADD ON CERTIFICATE COURSE



Department of Assamese

## CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

P.O. Chhamaria, District- Kamrup, Assam, PIN-781136 ESTD. 1994



Course co-ordinator: Dr. Gitika Das



## Department of Assamese (2) Chhamaria Anchalik College P.O. Chhamaria, Dist- Kamrup, Assam, PIN-781136

Course title: Usage of Assamese Language in Practical Life (2021-22)

## Contents:

Unit-I: Practical Assamese- Meaning and characteristics.

Unit-II: Proof Reader and its characteristics.

Unit-III: Use of Punctuation marks in proof copy.

Unit-IV: Acknowledgement of words and Sentence.

Unit-V: Advertisement and its meaning.

Unit-VI: Translation and Advertisement.

Unit-VII: Efficiency of Writing and Speaking in Advertisement.

Unit-VIII: Quality of reports of the reporters.

Unit-IX: Formation of Screen play.

Unit-X: Ability of Screen play writer.

## **Key Points:**

Total Marks: 100

Total Hours: 30 (Per Unit 3 hrs.)

Credit: 4 (Per week, per credit= 1 hr)

Minimum attendance: 75 %

Start Date :01/02/2022

End Date :05/05/2022

Enrollment Ends:31/01/2022

Examination Date: 09/05/2021



### COURSE OUTCUME:

Every Student can adopt it as their professional career to study this practical Assamese Course.

Cohamaria Anchaige Collage

HOD Assamese Chhamaria Anchalik College



### NOTICE

### ADD-ON-COURSE

**Department: ASSAMESE** 

Date: 27.06.2022

It is hereby informed to the students of Assamese Department that the admission process of Add-On-Course Programme named. ASSAMESE. DRAMA. AND. ITS.

PERFORMANCE. STYLE. is going on from date 38.06.3033to 30.06.3032

N.B.: Mandatory matter to get certificate

- 1. Class attendance above 80%
- 2. Students must be appear in the examination.

Principal College
Chhamaria Anchamk College

DR. GITIKA DAS CO-ORDINATOR ADD-ON-COURSE

PHONE NO: 9678343691
Department of Assamese

Date....



# ADD ON CERTIFICATE COURSE

Department of Assamese

### CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

P.O. Chhamaria, Dist-Kamrup, Assam, PIN-781136 ESTD: 1994



Course co-ordinator: Dr. Gitika Das



# Department of Assamese (1) Chhamaria Anchalik College P.O. Chhamaria, Dist- Kamrup, Assam, PIN-781136

### Course title: Assamese Drama and its Performance style (2022-23)

### Contents:

Unit-I: History of Assamese Drama.

Unit-II: Folk Drama and its Characteristics.
Unit-III: 'Ankiya nat' and Its Characteristics.

Unit-IV: 'Ankiya Nat' and its Performance style.

Unit-V: Different Style of Stage. Unit-VI: Customs of 'Ankiya Nat'.

Unit-VII: Pre Independence Era Assamese Drama and its Performance style.

Unit-VIII: Post Independence Era Assamese Dramasx and its performance style.

Unit-IX: Pre Independence Era Assamese Dramas customs and its Acting style.

Unit-X: Post independence Era Assamese Dramas customs and its Acting Style.

### **Key Points:**

Total Marks: 100

Total Hours: 30 (Per Unit 3 hrs.)

Credit: 4 (Per week, per credit= 1 hr)

Minimum attendance: 75 %

Start Date :02/08/2022

End Date: 05/11/2022

Enrollment Ends:30/06/2022

Examination Date: 07/11/2022



#### Referance Books:

I) Theory of Performance study: P.Auslanu

II) Bhaona: The Ritual Play Of Assam : M. Neog

III) Bharatar Natyasastra : Axom Natya Sanmilan

IV) Axomar Loka Nat: Nabin Chandra Sharma

 V) Aadhunik Axomiya Natok : Pariksha Niriksha aru Bibhinna Dhara : Kulanda Kumar Bhattacharjya

VI) Natak aru Manchakala : Ajit Bharali.

### COURSE OUTCUME:

This Lesson enable the learners to know the history and sketch of Assamese drama also on representative Dramas performance.

Chimnes & Account Contract

HOD Assamese Chhamaria Anchalik College



### ADD-ON-COURSE

Department: ASSAMESE



	Detay 01 140 14
	Date: 26/13/2022
It is hereby informed to the students of Assamese	Department that the admission process of Add-
On-Course Programme namedWRITING	SKILL OF NOVEL
is going on fro	m date 37/13/3033, to .17/01/3023.

N.B. : Mandatory matter to get certificate

- 1. Class attendance above 80%
- 2. Students must be appear in the examination.

Principal Principal College

DR. GITIKA DAS
CO-ORDINATOR
ADD-ON-COURSE
PHONE NO: 9678343691
Course Co-Ordinated
Department of Assamese
Date



# ADD ON CERTIFICATE COURSE

Department of Assamese

### CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

P.O. Chhamaria, Dist-Kamrup, Assam, PIN-781136 ESTD: 1994





Course co-ordinator: Dr. Gitika Das



# Department of Assamese (2) Chhamaria Anchalik College P.O. Chhamaria, Dist- Kamrup, Assam, PIN-781136

Course title: Writing Skill of Novel (2022-23)

### Contents:

Unit-1: Definition and features of Novel.

Unit-2: Grounding of Novel.

Unit-3: Contents of Novel..

Unit-4: Folk tales and Novel.

Unit-5: Writing Skill of Novel..

Unit-6: Aims and objectives of Novel.

Unit-7: Key Elements of Novel.

Unit-8: Language of Novel.

Unit-9: Plot and theme of Novel.

Unit-10: Ending of the Novel.

### **Key Points:**

Total Marks: 100

Total Hours: 30 (Per Unit 3 hrs.)

Credit: 4 (Per week, per credit= 1 hr)

Minimum attendance: 75 %

Start Date: 19/01/2023

End Date: 20/04/2023

Enrollment Ends: 17/01/2023

Examination Date: 24/04/2023



### Reference Books:

1. Chuti Golpo: Upanyash aru Axomiya Upanyash: Gobinda Prasad Sharma.

2. Sahitya Alochana: Tailukya Goswami.

3. Sahitya Upakramanika: Mahendra Bora.

4. Sahitya twatta Aru Prayug: Dr. Bimal Mazumdar.

5. Sahitya Bichar: Rammol Thakuriya.

### COURSE OUTCOME:

After completion of the course the students will be able to get the knowledge to write a good novel and to earn power to criticize a Novel.

Chinese's Inches College

HOD Assamese Chhamaria Anchalik College

### CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

P. O. Chhamaria, District-Kamrup, State-Assam (India), PIN-781136

Email: cac.1994@rediffmail.com website: www.cacollege.ac.in

Phone: 9435607851, 8812979704



### **FIRST CYCLE NAAC ACCREDITATION 2023**

### **CRITERION 1**

### **CURRICULAR ASPECTS**

1.2.1. Number of Add on /Certificate/Value added programs offered and online MOOC programs like SWAYAM, NPTEL etc. where the students of the institution have benefitted during the last five years)

 Institutional programme brochure/notice for Certificate/Value added programs with course modules and outcomes

**Economics** 

Session: 2019-20

Submitted to



NATIONAL ASSESSMENT AND ACCREDITATION COUNCIL



### Notice

Date: 20/08/2019

### CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS (ADD-ON-COURSE)

(ODD SEMESTER) SESSION: 2019-2020

It is hereby informed to the students of Economics Department that the Admission Process of add-on-course named "Method and Technique of Data Analysis"

is going from 25/08/2019 to 05/09/2019
So, all the interested students can enroll themselves for the same on or before 05/09/2019 positively without fail.

Mandatory Matter: i. Class attendance above 75% ii. Course Examination.

N.B. Classes will start from 10/09/2019

Signature of Head

HOD
Department of Economics
Chhamaria Anchalik College

With regards

SHAH ALOM

Course Co-ordinator, Add-on-course, CAC Phone No:9101084463

Principal K College



### ADD ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE

SESSION: 2019-20

# DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE P.O.: CHAMARIA, DIST: KAMRUP, ASSAM, PIN: 781136 ESTD- 1994

COURSE CO-ORDINATOR: SHAH ALOM



### Add-On-Course Department of Economics Chhamaria Anchalik College

Course Title- METHOD AND TECHNIQUE OF DATA ANALYSIS Session-2019-2020

#### Contents:

- 1. Unit-I: Use of Data in Social Science
- 2. Unit-II: Types and Sources of Data
- 3. Unit-III: Tools for Primary Data Collection.
- 4. Unit-IV: Data Analyzing Tools: Mean, Median, Mode, Correlation, and Regression.
- 5. Unit-V: Presentation of data using Microsoft Excel.

### Key Points:

Total Marks: 100

Total Hours: 30 (Per unit 5 hrs.) Credit 4 (Per week, Per Credit; 1hr)

Minimum Attendance: 75%

Department of Economics Chhamaria Anchalik College

### CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

P. O. Chhamaria, District-Kamrup, State-Assam (India), PIN-781136

Email: cac.1994@rediffmail.com website: www.cacollege.ac.in

Phone: 9435607851, 8812979704



### FIRST CYCLE NAAC ACCREDITATION 2023

### **CRITERION 1**

### **CURRICULAR ASPECTS**

1.2.1. Number of Add on /Certificate/Value added programs offered and online MOOC programs like SWAYAM, NPTEL etc. where the students of the institution have benefitted during the last five years)

• Institutional programme brochure/notice for Certificate/Value added programs with course modules and outcomes

Education

Session: 2018-19 to 2022-23

Submitted to



NATIONAL ASSESSMENT AND ACCREDITATION COUNCIL



P.O.- Chhamaria, Dist.- Kamrup (Assam), PIN-781136 Estd.- 1994 Mobile No.-

Ref. No. Edu/Addon/Adm/2018

Date 06/08/2018



### NOTICE

# ADD ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE DEPARTMENT: EDUCATION

It is hereby notified to all the students of Education Department of Chhamaria Anchalik College that the Add On/Certificate Course title "Project Writing on Humanities & Social Sciences" admission process is going on.

So, interested students can enroll themselves before 11<sup>th</sup> August, 2018 and class will be start from 7<sup>th</sup> August, 2018. For more information students can contact to the Coordinator of the course.

### N.B:

- 1. Success student will get certificate.
- 2. Students must be appearing in the examination.

HiramaniRabha
Course Co-ordinator

Course Co-ordinator
Department of Education

Character Archeris Contemp

HoD, Education ChhamariaAnchalik College

Head
Department of Education
Chhamaria Anchalik College
Date.....



# ADD ON/CERTIFIATE COURSE SESSION: 2018-19 (ODD SEMESTER)

# DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE P.O. CHHAMARIA, DIST-KAMRUP. ASSAM, PIN-781136 ESTD-1994

COURSE CO-ORDINATOR: HIRAMANI RABHA

College Anchaits College

Department of Education
Chhamaria Anchalik College

# ADD ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE SYLLABUS CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE, KAMRUP

Course Title:	Project Writing on Humanities & Social Sciences							
Department:	Project Writing on Humanities & Social Sciences Education							
Course	Course Typ	e: Durat	Duration: Category: Credit					
Description:	Elective	30 Hr	30 Hrs (3	Humanities and	Points: 6	Undergraduate		
		Month	ns)	Social Sciences				
	Start Date:	7 <sup>th</sup> Enroll	lment	Exam Date: 3rd	Result	Certificate		
	August, 20	18 Ends:	11 <sup>th</sup>	November, 2018	Declared:	Distribution:		
	End Date:	31 <sup>st</sup> Augus	st, 2018		12 <sup>th</sup>			
	October,20	18			November,	November,		
					2018	2018		
Course Outline:	Students m	ay learn on	70-70					
	Research on social sciences like educational Research.							
	2. SPSS presentation.							
	3. Report writing etc.							
Outcomes:	After completion of this course the students will be able to-							
	Steps of educational Research.							
	2. Research methodologies.							
	Data collection, data interpretation, report writing etc.							
Course layout:	Week	Topic						
	1 <sup>st</sup> 1	Research in Education, Title, Review of related Literature						
	2 <sup>nd</sup> 1	6 Hrs						
	3 <sup>rd</sup> 1	6 Hrs						
	4 <sup>th</sup>	6 Hrs						
	5 <sup>th</sup>	6 Hrs						
Instructional	Reference	Books, Online I	Data etc.					
Resources:								
Textbook(s):	Teachers c	an be select ow	n choices	· CONTRACTOR				
Evaluation	Evaluation	will be depend	ing on th	e final examination				
Criteria to get a	Certificate	will be getting	basis on	grade systems who	attend the clas	s 70% and 100		
Certification:	Marks fina	l examination.						
	Class Attendance: 70% MCQ: 20 (5×20=100)							

Designed by: Hiramani Rabha, Department of Education, Chhamaria Anchalik College Approved by: Nurul Islam, HoD, Department of Education, Chhamaria Anchalik College



Head
Department of Education
Chhamaria Anchalik College
Date......



P.O.- Chhamaria, Dist.- Kamrup (Assam), PIN-781136
Estd.- 1994 Mobile No.-

Ref. No. Edu/Add On/Admission/2019

Date 21/01/2019

### NOTICE



ADD ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE DEPARTMENT: EDUCATION

It is hereby notified to all the students of Education Department of Chhamaria

Anchalik College that the Add On/Certificate Course title "Educational Management &

Leadership" admission process is going on.

So, interested students can enroll themselves before 31<sup>st</sup> January, 2019 and class will be start from 23<sup>rd</sup> January, 2019. For more information students can contact to the Co-ordinator of the course.

Otheraria Anchalik

### N.B:

- 1. Success student will get certificate.
- 2. Students must be appearing in the examination.

Ram Mandal
Course Co-ordinator
Course Co-ordinator
Department of Education

Copy to:

Principal, Chhamaria Anchalik College

HoD, Education Chhamaria Anchalik College

Department of Education Chhamaria Anchalik College Date.....



# ADD ON/CERTIFIATE COURSE SESSION: 2018-19 (EVEN SEMESTER)

# DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE P.O. CHHAMARIA, DIST-KAMRUP, ASSAM, PIN-781136 ESTD-1994

COURSE CO-ORDINATOR: RAM MANDAL

# ADD ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE SYLLABUS CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE, KAMRUP

Course Title:	Educational Management & Leadership								
Department:	Educational Management & Leadership  Education  Course Type: Duration: 30 Category: Credit Level:								
Course Description:	Course Type: Elective		Duration: 30 Hrs (3 Months)	Category: Humanities and Social Sciences	Cledit	Level: Undergraduate			
	Start Date: 23 <sup>rd</sup> Enrollment Exam Date: 2 <sup>nd</sup> Result Certifical January, 2019 Ends: 31 <sup>st</sup> April, 2019 Declared: Distribut 10 <sup>th</sup> April, 13 <sup>th</sup> April March, 2019 2019 2019								
Course Outline:	Students may learn on  1. About educational management.  2. Leadership qualities.  3. Institutional Management etc.								
Outcomes:	After completion of this course the students will be able to-  1. Educational management.  2. Leadership quality.  3. Institutional Management  4. Institutional planning etc.								
Course layout:	Week Topic								
	1st Nature and Scope of Educational Management								
	2 <sup>nd</sup> Characteristics & need of Leadership for Educational Management								
	3 <sup>rd</sup> Resources in Educational Management								
	4 <sup>th</sup>								
	5 <sup>th</sup> Recent Trends in Management								
Instructional Resources:	Refere	nce Books,	Online Data etc.						
Textbook(s):	Teache	ers can be se	elect own choices.	TO STEEL THE	EME THE				
Evaluation	Evalua	tion will be	depending on the	final examination.					
Criteria to get a Certification:		Certificate will be getting basis on grade systems who attend the class 70% and 100  Marks final examination.							
	Class Attendance: 70% MCQ: 20 (5×20=100)								

Designed by: Hiramani Rabha, Department of Education, Chhamaria Anchalik College Approved by: Nurul Islam, HoD, Department of Education, Chhamaria Anchalik College

> Principal Chhamaria Anchalik College

Head
Department of Education
Chhamaria Anchalik College
Date......



P.O.- Chhamaria, Dist.- Kamrup (Assam), PIN-781136 Estd.- 1994 Mobile No .-

Ref. No Edu/Adol On / Admission/

Date 05/08/2019

### NOTICE



ADD ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE **DEPARTMENT: EDUCATION** 

It is hereby notified to all the students of Education Department of Chhamaria Anchalik College that the Add On/Certificate Course title "Value Education & Spirituality" admission process is going on.

So, interested students can enroll themselves before 14th August, 2019 and class will be start from 14 August, 2019. For more information students can contact to the Coordinator of the course.

### N.B:

- 1. Success student will get certificate.
- 2. Students must be appearing in the examination.

Abu Shama Ahmed Course Co-ordinator Course Co-ordinator Department of Education Copy to:

Principal, Chhamaria Anchalik College

HoD, Education Chhamaria Anchalik College Head Department of Education Chhamaria Anchalik College

Date.....



## ADD ON/CERTIFIATE COURSE

SESSION: 2019-20 (ODD SEMESTER)

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

P.O. CHHAMARIA, DIST-KAMRUP, ASSAM, PIN-781136

ESTD-1994

COURSE CO-ORDINATOR: ABU SHAMA AHMED

# ADD ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE SYLLABUS CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE, KAMRUP

Course Title:	Value Ec	5						
Department:	Education	n			, we	m of Education		
Course Description:	Course T Elective	ype:	Duration: 30 Hrs (3 Months)	Category: Humanities and Social Sciences	Credit Points:	Level: Undergraduate		
	Start Date August, 2 End Date October,	2019 e: 31 <sup>st</sup>	Enrollment Ends: 19 <sup>th</sup> August, 2019	Exam Date: 8 <sup>th</sup> November, 2019	Result Declared: 15 <sup>th</sup> November, 2019	Certificate Distribution: 18 <sup>th</sup> November, 2019		
Course	Students	may lear	rn on					
Outline:	<ol> <li>Concepts of values.</li> <li>Meditation &amp; values in society.</li> <li>Human rights &amp; universal values etc.</li> </ol>							
Outcomes:	After completion of this course the students will be able to-  1. Importance of values in human life.  2. Meditation & values in society.  3. Human rights & universal values etc.							
Course layout:	Week	Topic			Hours			
	1 <sup>st</sup>	Concer	ot & Classification		6 Hrs			
	2 <sup>nd</sup>	2 <sup>nd</sup> Character Development & Values in Life						
	3 <sup>rd</sup> Meditation & Values in Society					6 Hrs		
	4 <sup>th</sup> Human Rights and Universal Values					6 Hrs		
	5 <sup>th</sup>	6 Hrs						
Instructional Resources:	Reference Books, Online Data etc.							
Textbook(s):	Teachers	can be s	select own choice	es.				
Evaluation	Evaluation	on will b	e depending on t	he final examination				
Criteria to get a Certification:	Certificate will be getting basis on grade systems who attend the class 70% and 100 Marks final examination.							
a cor uneutroni								

Designed by: Hiramani Rabha, Department of Education, Chhamaria Anchalik College Approved by: Nurul Islam, HoD, Department of Education, Chhamaria Anchalik College

> Principal Chhamaria Anchalik College

Department of Education
Chhamaria Anchalik College
Date



## CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

P.O.- Chhamaria, Dist.- Kamrup (Assam), PIN-781136 Estd.- 1994 Mobile No.-

Ref. No. Edu/Add On/Admission/2020

Date 20/01/2020

### NOTICE



### ADD ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE DEPARTMENT: EDUCATION

It is hereby notified to all the students of Education Department of Chhamaria Anchalik College that the Add On/Certificate Course title "Basic Computer Course" admission process is going on.

So, interested students can enroll themselves before 25<sup>th</sup> January, 2020 and class will be start from 21<sup>st</sup> January, 2020. For more information students can contact to the Co-ordinator of the course.

### N.B:

- 1. Success student will get certificate.
- 2. Students must be appearing in the examination.

Hiramani Rabha
Course Co-ordinator
Course Co-ordinator

Department of Education
Copy to:

Principal, Chhamaria Anchalik College

HoD, Education Chhamaria Anchalik College

Head
Department of Education
Chhamaria Anchalik College
Date.....



# ADD ON/CERTIFIATE COURSE SESSION: 2019-20 (EVEN SEMESTER)

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

P.O. CHHAMARIA, DIST-KAMRUP, ASSAM, PIN-781136

ESTD-1994

COURSE CO-ORDINATOR: HIRAMANI RABHA

# ADD ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE SYLLABUS CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE, KAMRUP

Course Title:	Basic Computer Course								
Department:	Basic Computer Course  Education  Course Type: Duration: Category: Credit Elective 30 Hrs (3 Humanities and Points: 6 Undergrade								
Course	Course Type:	Duration:	Category:	Credit	o'Eevel:				
Description:	Elective	30 Hrs (3	Humanities and	Points: 6	Undergraduate				
		Months)	Social Sciences						
	Start Date: 21st	Enrollment	Exam Date:	Result	Certificate				
	January,2020	Ends: 25th	20th March,	Declared:	Distribution:				
	End Date: 14 <sup>th</sup>	January, 2020	2020	30 <sup>th</sup> March,	31 <sup>st</sup> March,				
	March,2020			2020	2020				
Course Outline:	Students may le	arn on							
	Basic computer knowledge								
	2. Operating computer system, like folder create, file saving etc								
	3. Micro-soft Office, like MS Word, Excel, Power-Point etc								
	4. Internet using etc.								
Outcomes:	After completion of this course the students will be able to-								
	Understand the basic computer.								
	Skill develops to operating computer system.								
	2. Skill dev	elops to operatin	g computer system.						
			g computer system.  AS Office and its us						
	3. Understa								
Course layout:	3. Understa	and the types of Melops for PPT.		ing.	lours				
Course layout:	3. Understa 4. Skill dev Week Topic	and the types of Melops for PPT.		ing.	Hours Hrs				
Course layout:	3. Understa 4. Skill dev Week Topic  1st Know	and the types of M velops for PPT.	AS Office and its us	ing.	D. S. C. S.				
Course layout:	3. Understa 4. Skill dev Week Topic  1st Know 2nd Opera	and the types of M relops for PPT.	AS Office and its us	ing.   I   6   6   6	Hrs				
Course layout:	3. Understa 4. Skill dev Week Topic  1 <sup>st</sup> Know 2 <sup>nd</sup> Opera 3 <sup>rd</sup> Under	and the types of Movelops for PPT.  Fing Computer ating Computer S	AS Office and its us	ing.  1- 6- 6- 6- 6- 6- 6- 6- 6- 6- 6- 6- 6- 6-	Hrs Hrs				
Course layout:	3. Understa 4. Skill dev  Week Topic  1st Know  2nd Opera  3rd Under  4th Introd	ring Computer ating Computer S	MS Office and its us  ystem  rocessing t, WWW	ing.  I 6 6 6 6 6	Hrs Hrs Hrs				
	3. Understa 4. Skill dev Week Topic  1st Know 2nd Opera 3rd Under 4th Introd 5th Makin	ring Computer Stranding Word P	ystem Processing t, WWW ation/ PPT	ing.  I 6 6 6 6 6	Hrs Hrs Hrs				
Instructional	3. Understa 4. Skill dev Week Topic  1st Know 2nd Opera 3rd Under 4th Introd 5th Makin	ring Computer atting Computer Systanding Word Pluction to Interne	ystem Processing t, WWW ation/ PPT	ing.  I 6 6 6 6 6	Hrs Hrs Hrs				
Instructional Resources:	3. Understa 4. Skill dev  Week Topic  1st Know  2nd Opera  3rd Under  4th Introd  5th Makin  Reference Book	ring Computer atting Computer Systanding Word Pluction to Interne	ystem Processing t, WWW ation/ PPT	ing.  I 6 6 6 6 6	Hrs Hrs Hrs				
Instructional Resources: Textbook(s):	3. Understa 4. Skill dev Week Topic  1st Know 2nd Opera 3rd Under 4th Introd 5th Makin Reference Book	ring Computer atting Computer Stranding Word Pluction to Internet as, Online Data et	ystem Processing t, WWW ation/ PPT	ing.  1 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	Hrs Hrs Hrs				
Instructional Resources: Textbook(s):	3. Understa 4. Skill dev Week Topic  1st Know 2nd Opera 3rd Under 4th Introd 5th Makin Reference Book Teachers can be Evaluation will	ring Computer atting Computer Stranding Word Pluction to Internet Stranding Presents Stranding Data et select own choice be depending on	ystem Processing t, WWW ation/ PPT c.	ing.  1 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs				
Instructional Resources: Textbook(s): Evaluation	3. Understa 4. Skill dev Week Topic  1st Know 2nd Opera 3rd Under 4th Introd 5th Makin Reference Book Teachers can be Evaluation will	ring Computer Streaming Word Pluction to Internet Small Presents, Online Data et select own choice be depending on be getting basis of the present of the select own choice be getting basis of the present of the select own choice be getting basis of the present of the select own choice be getting basis of the present of	ystem Processing t, WWW ation/ PPT c. ees. the final examination	ing.  1 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs				

Designed by: Hiramani Rabha, Department of Education, Chhamaria Anchalik College Approved by: Nurul Islam, HoD, Department of Education, Chhamaria Anchalik College

> Principal Principal Anchalik College

Head
Department of Education
Chhamaria Anchalik College
Date......



## CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

P.O.- Chhamaria, Dist.- Kamrup (Assam), PIN-781136
Estd.- 1994

Mobile No.-

Ref. No. Edu Cart. C. Admission /2021

Date 31/08/2021

### NOTICE



ADD ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE DEPARTMENT: EDUCATION

It is hereby notified to all the students of Education Department of Chhamaria Anchalik College that the Add On/Certificate Course title "Public Speaking Skill" admission process is going on.

So, interested students can enroll themselves before 7<sup>th</sup> September, 2021 and class will be start from 1<sup>st</sup> September, 2021. For more information students can contact to the Co-ordinator of the course.

### N.B:

- 1. Success student will get certificate.
- 2. Students must be appearing in the examination.

Nurul Islam
Course Co-ordinator
Course Co-ordinator

Department of Education

Copy to:

Principal, Chhamaria Anchalik College

HoD, Education Chhamaria Anchalik College

Head
Department of Education
Chhamaria Anchalik College
Dete.....



## ADD ON/CERTIFIATE COURSE

SESSION: 2021-22 (ODD SEMESTER)

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

P.O. CHHAMARIA, DIST-KAMRUP, ASSAM, PIN-781136

ESTD-1994

COURSE CO-ORDINATOR: NURUL ISLAM

# ADD ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE SYLLABUS CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE,KAMRUP

Course Title:	PUBLIC SPEAKING SKILL							
Department:	EDUCATION Thom of Education							
Course Description:	Course Type: Elective		Duration: 30 Hrs. (3	Category: Humanities and	Credit Points:	Level: Undergraduate		
			Months)	Social Sciences				
	Start Date: 1st		Enrollment	Exam Date: 30 <sup>th</sup>	Result	Certificate		
	September,2021		Ends: 7 <sup>th</sup>	November, 2021	Declared: 10 <sup>th</sup>	Distributed:		
	End Da	te: 27 <sup>th</sup>	September,		December,	13 <sup>th</sup> December		
	Novem	ber,2021	2021		2021	2021		
Course Outline:	Student	s may lear	rn on	Waste Line				
	Basic Concepts of Public Speaking.							
	2. Motivational Effectiveness.							
	3. Writing & Speech of Public Speaking etc.							
Outcomes:	After completion of this course the students will be able to-							
	Knowledge of Public Speaking.							
	2. Motivational Effectiveness.							
	3. Writing & Speech of Public Speaking etc.							
Course layout:	Week	Topic				Hours		
	1 <sup>st</sup>	Basic Co	6 Hrs					
	2 <sup>nd</sup>	6 Hrs						
	3 <sup>rd</sup>	6 Hrs						
	4 <sup>th</sup>	6 Hrs						
	5 <sup>th</sup>	6 Hrs						
Instructional Resources:	Referen	nce Books,	Online Data e	tc.		Table		
Textbook(s):	Teacher	rs can be s	elect own choi	ces.				
Evaluation	Evaluat	ion will be	e depending or	the final examinat	ion.			
Criteria to get a	Certific	ate will be	e getting basis	on grade systems w	ho attend the clas	s 70% and 100		
Certification:	Marks final examination.							
	C25-23-22-A30							

Designed by: HiramaniRabha, Department of Education, Chhamaria Anchalik College Approved by: Nurul Islam, HoD, Department of Education, Chhamaria Anchalik College

Principal
Chhamaria Anchalik College

Head
Department of Education
Chhamaria Anchalik College
Date.....



# CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

P.O.- Chhamaria, Dist.- Kamrup (Assam), PIN-781136
Estd.- 1994
Mobile No.-

Ref. No. Cody/Cent. L/Admission/2022

Date 21 01 2022

### Notice

It is hereby notified to all students of Chhamaria Anchalik College that the Add on/ Certificate course title "Human Rights in Education" admission is going on.

So, interested students can enroll themselves before 31st January'2022 and class will be start from 27th January 2022. For more information students can contact to the Co-ordinator of the Course.

### N.B:

- 1. Success student will get Certificate.
- 2. Students must be appearing in the examination.

Ram Mandal Course Co-ordinator

Course Co-ordinator
Department of Education

HoD, Education Chhamaria Anchalik College

Head
Department of Education
Chhamaria Anchalik College
Date.....

Copy to:-

Principal, Chhamaria Anchalik College

Chhamaria Anchalik College



### ADD ON/CERTIFIATE COURSE

SESSION: 2021-22 (EVEN SEMESTER)

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

P.O. CHHAMARIA, DIST-KAMRUP, ASSAM, PIN-781136

ESTD-1994

COURSE CO-ORDINATOR: RAM MANDAL

# ADD ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE SYLLABUS CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE,KAMRUP

Course Title:	Human Rights in Education								
Department:	Human Rights in Education  Education  Course Type: Duration: Category: Credit Points: Level:  Elective 30 Hrs (3 Humanities and 6 Undergraduat								
Course Description:	Course	1.0	Duration: 30 Hrs (3	Category: Humanities and Social Sciences	Credit Points:	Level: Undergraduate			
	Months) Social Sciences  Start Date: 27 <sup>th</sup> Enrollment Exam Date: 12 <sup>th</sup> Result Color Date: 7 <sup>th</sup> January, 2022  End Date: 7 <sup>th</sup> January, 2022  April, 2022  April, 2022  200								
Course Outline:	Students may learn on  1. Human Right Education.  2. Strengthening Program for Human Rights Education.  3. Issues of Human Rights Education etc.								
Outcomes:	After completion of this course the students will be able to-  1. Human Right Education.  2. Strengthening Programme for Human Rights Education.  3. Issues of Human Rights Education etc.								
Course layout:	Week Topic								
	1 <sup>st</sup>	Concepts, Principles & Need of Human Right Education							
	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Human Rights Education at Different levels							
	3 <sup>rd</sup> Strengthening Programmer for Human Rights Education in Different Level					6 Hrs			
	4 <sup>th</sup>	Human Rights Education for Social Perspectives							
	5 <sup>th</sup>	10							
Instructional Resources:	Refere	nce Book	s, Online Data et	c.					
Textbook(s):	Teache	ers can be	select own choic	es.					
Evaluation	Evalua	tion will	be depending on	the final examination	on.				
Criteria to get a Certification:			be getting basis o	n grade systems wh	o attend the class	70% and 100			
	Class Attendance: 70% MCQ: 20 (5×20=100)								

Designed by: HiramaniRabha, Department of Education, Chhamaria Anchalik College Approved by: Nurul Islam, HoD, Department of Education, Chhamaria Anchalik College

Principal Chhamaria Anchalik College Head
Department of Education
Chhamaria Anchalik College
Date.....



### **CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE**

P.O.- Chhamaria, Dist.-Kamrup (Assam), PIN-781136
Estd.-1994 Mobile No.-9859792688

Ref. No. Edu / Addon/Adm/2022

Date 08-08-2022

### NOTICE



### ADD ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE DEPARTMENT: EDUCATION

It is hereby notified to all the students of Education Department of Chhamaria Anchalik College that the Add On/Certificate Course title "Preparing Bio-Data & Face an Interview" admission process is going on.

So, interested students can enroll themselves before 16<sup>th</sup> August, 2022 and class will be start from 9<sup>th</sup> August, 2022. For more information students can contact to the Coordinator of the course.

### N.B:

- 1. Success student will get certificate.
- 2. Students must be appearing in the examination.

Nurul Islam Course Co-ordinator

Course Co-ordinator
Department of Education
Copy to:

Principal, Chhamaria Anchalik Coffege

HoD, Education Chhamaria Anchalik College

Head
Department of Education
Chhamaria Anchalik College
Date.....



## ADD ON/CERTIFIATE COURSE

SESSION: 2022-23 (ODD SEMESTER)

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

P.O. CHHAMARIA, DIST-KAMRUP. ASSAM, PIN-781136

ESTD-1994

COURSE CO-ORDINATOR: NURUL ISLAM

### ADD ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE SYLLABUS CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE,KAMRUP

Course Title:	PREPARING BIODATA & FACE AN INTERVIEW								
Department:	Educat	ion			1	Per libration en cape			
Course Description:		Course Type: Duration: Category: Credit Points:  Elective 30 Hrs (3 Humanities and 6  Months) Social Sciences							
			Enrollment Ends:16 <sup>th</sup> August	Exam Date: 3 <sup>rd</sup> November, 2022	Result Declared: 14 <sup>th</sup> November, 2022	Certificate Distributed: 16 <sup>th</sup> November, 2022			
Course	Studen	ts may lea	ırn on-						
Outline:	<ol> <li>Writing Bio-data.</li> <li>Resume Writing/CV.</li> <li>Different of Bio-data and Resume etc.</li> </ol>								
Outcomes:	After completion of this course the students will be able to-  1. Writing Bio-data.  2. Resume Writing/CV.  3. Different of Bio-data and Resume etc.								
Course layout:	Week	Hours							
	1 <sup>st</sup>	Meanin	6 Hrs						
	2 <sup>nd</sup>	2 <sup>nd</sup> Types of Bio-data.							
	3 <sup>rd</sup>	6 Hrs							
	4 <sup>th</sup>	6 Hrs							
	5 <sup>th</sup> Good academic Bio-data & Skill of Facing Interview.								
Instructional Resources:	Reference Books, Online Data etc.								
Textbook(s):	Teache	rs can be	select own cho	ices.					
Evaluation	Evalua	tion will b	be depending or	the final examinat	ion.	HETT ST			
Criteria to get	10-30			on grade systems w	ho attend the clas	s 70% and 100			
a Ceruncation:	Marks final examination.  Class Attendance: 70% MCQ: 20 (5×20=100)								

Designed by: HiramaniRabha, Department of Education, Chhamaria Anchalik College Approved by: Nurul Islam, HoD, Department of Education, Chhamaria Anchalik College Principal Chhamaria Anchalik College

Head
Department of Education
Chhamaria Anchalik College Date.....



### CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

P.O.- Chhamaria, Dist.-Kamrup (Assam), PIN-781136 Estd.-1994 Mobile No.-9859792688

Ref. No. Edn Kent C/Admission/2023

Date 21/01/2023

### NOTICE



ADD ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE **DEPARTMENT: EDUCATION** 

It is hereby notified to all the students of Education Department of Chhamaria Anchalik College that the Add On/Certificate Course title "Mental Health Care and Counselling" admission process is going on.

So, interested students can enroll themselves before 28th January, 2023 and class will be start from 23rd January, 2023. For more information students can contact to the Co-ordinator of the course.

### N.B:

- 1. Success student will get certificate.
- 2. Students must be appearing in the examination.

Abu Shama Ahmed Course Co-ordinator Course Co-ordinator Department of Education

Copy to:

Principal, Chhamaria Anchalik Coffege

HoD, Education
Chhamaria Anchalik College
Head
Department

Date.....



## ADD ON/CERTIFIATE COURSE

SESSION: 2022-23 (EVEN SEMESTER)

# DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE P.O. CHHAMARIA, DIST-KAMRUP. ASSAM, PIN-781136 ESTD-1994

COURSE CO-ORDINATOR: ABU SHAMA AHMED

## ADD ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE SYLLABUS CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE,KAMRUP

Course Title:	Mental Health Care and Counselling					Esta -1994
Department:	Education					and Latinos
Course Description:	Elective		Duration: 30 Hrs. (3 Months)	Category: Humanities and Social Sciences	Credit Points: 6	Trof Education Level:
	Start Date January, End Date March,20	2023 e: 31 <sup>st</sup>	Enrollment Ends: 28 <sup>th</sup> January, 2023	Exam Date: 4 <sup>th</sup> April, 2023	Result Declared: 11 <sup>th</sup> April, 2023	Certificate Distributed: 13 <sup>th</sup> April, 2023
Course Outline:	Students may learn on-  1. About Mental Health Care and Counselling.  2. Psychology and its important.  3. Psycho-social Rehabilitation etc.					
Outcomes:	After completion of this course the students will be able to-  1. About Mental Health Care and Counselling.  2. Psychology and its important.  3. Psycho-social Rehabilitation etc.					
Course layout:	Week Topic				Hours	
	1 <sup>st</sup>	1st Concepts & DimensionsMental Health Care and Counselling.				ng. 6 Hrs
	2 <sup>nd</sup>	2 <sup>nd</sup> Psychology.				6 Hrs
	3 <sup>rd</sup> Social Psychology.					6 Hrs
	4 <sup>th</sup> Communication Skills.					6 Hrs
	5 <sup>th</sup> Psycho-social Rehabilitation.				6 Hrs	
Instructional Resources:	Reference Books, Online Data etc.					
Textbook(s):	Teachers can be select own choices.					
Evaluation	Evaluation will be depending on the final examination.					
Evaluation	Certificate will be getting basis on grade systems who attend the class 70% and 100 Marks final examination.					
Criteria to get a Certification:				on grade systems		

Designed by: Hiramani Rabha, Department of Education, Chhamaria Anchalik College Approved by: Nurul Islam, HoD, Department of Education, Chhamaria Anchalik College

> Principal Chhamaria Anchalik College

Head
Department of Education
Chhamaria Anchalik College
Date.....

## CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

P. O. Chhamaria, District- Kamrup, State- Assam (India), PIN-781136

Email: cac.1994@rediffmail.com website: www.cacollege.ac.in

Phone: 9435607851, 8812979704



## **FIRST CYCLE NAAC ACCREDITATION 2023**

## **CRITERION 1**

#### CURRICULAR ASPECTS

1.2.1. Number of Add on /Certificate/Value added programs offered and online MOOC programs like SWAYAM, NPTEL etc. where the students of the institution have benefitted during the last five years)

 Institutional programme brochure/notice for Certificate/Value added programs with course modules and outcomes

English

Session: 2021-22 to 2022-23

Submitted to



NATIONAL ASSESSMENT AND ACCREDITATION COUNCIL

Chhamaria Anchalik College Department of English (Add-on-course) Group-A

Date: 25/10/2021

It is hereby informed to the students of English Department that the admission Process of add-on-course named "Travel writings in English" is going from 25/10/2021 to 30/10/2021.

So, the interested students can enroll themselves for the same on or before 30/10/2021 positively without fail.

Mandatory Matter: i. Class attendance above 75%

ii. Course Examination.

N.B. Classes will start from 01/11/2021

With regards

Dr. Jamal Uddin Ahmed

Course Co-ordinator, Add-on-course, CAC

Phone No: 8812979704

Course Co-ordinator Department of English



## Add-on Course Of

## Department of English

Chhamaria Anchalik College, Kamrup (Assam), 781136 Course Title- Travel Writings in English Session-2021-22

Name of Course Co-ordinator: Dr. Jamal Uddin Ahmed

Signature of Co-ordinator:

Course Co-ordinator
Department of English
Date.....

Signature of Principal

## Add-On-Course Department of English Chhamaria Anchalik College Course Title- Travel writings in English Session-2021-22

Syllabus for Add-on-certificate course

#### Contents:

- 1. Unit-I: An introduction to travel writings
- 2. Unit-II: Characteristics of travel writings
- 3. Unit-III: Famous travel writings
- 4. Unit-IV: Famous authors of travel writings
- 5. Unit-V: Theme of travel writings
- 6. Unit-VI: Importance of travel writings

#### Objectives:

- 1. To Provide basic knowledge of travel writings to the students
- To strengthen the students to use the appropriate terms of English words with confidence without making any serious mistakes.
- 3. To make the students powerful to the style of writings of travel writings
- To help the students for developing language fluency to face the big challenges in day todays lives

#### **Key Points:**

Total Marks: 100

Total Hours: 30 (Per Unit 5 hrs.) Credit 4 (Per week, per credit: 1hr)

Minimum attendance: 75%

Learning Outcomes:

Discipline of specific courses	Learning Outcomes
Introduction to the basic knowledge of travel writers and their writings	The learner is enable to learn the adequate Knowledge of travel writers and their works
The themes and style of travel writings	The students will learn the different techniques in travel writings
Importance of travel writings	The students can improve themselves on the knowledge based education of travel writings

**N.B.** Making and Assessment measure will be institutionally designed irrespective of Gauhati University guidelines.

Unit	Area of Subject	Marking
I	An introduction to travel writings	15
II	Characteristics of travel writings	15
III	Famous travel writings	15
IV	Famous authors of travel writings	20
V	Theme of travel writings	20
VI	Importance of travel writings	15

Signature of Principal

Chhamaria Anchalik College Department of English (Add-on-course) Group-B

Date: 25/10/2021

It is hereby informed to the students of English Department that the admission Process of add-on-course named "North-Eastern writings in English" is going from 25/10/2021 to 30/10/2021.

So, the interested students can enroll themselves for the same on or before 30/10/2021 positively without fail.

Mandatory Matter: i. Class attendance above 75%

ii. Course Examination.

N.B. Classes will start from 01/02/2022

With regards ikh Resi

Sheikh Barkat Ullah,

Course Co-ordinator, Add-on-course, CAC

Phone No: 7896347962

Course Co-ordinator Department of English



## Add-on Course Of

## Department of English

Chhamaria Anchalik College, Kamrup (Assam), 781136 Course Title- North-Eastern Writings in English Session-2021-22

Name of Course Co-ordinator: Sheikh Barkat Ullah

BIO

Signature of Co-ordinator:
Course Co-ordinator
Department of English

Signature of Principal

## Add-On-Course Department of English Chhamaria Anchalik College Course Title- North-Eastern writings in English Session-2021-22

Syllabus for Add-on-certificate course

#### Contents:

- 1. Unit-I: An introduction to North-Eastern writings in English
- 2. Unit-II: North-Eastern English writers
- 3. Unit-III: North-Eastern English poetry
- 4. Unit-IV: North-Eastern English Drama
- 5. Unit-V: North-Eastern English prose
- 6. Unit-VI: North-Eastern English Fiction

#### Objectives:

- 1. To Provide basic knowledge of North-Eastern writings in English
- To strengthen the students to use the style of North-Eastern writings with confidence.
- To develop the students the creative power to the field of North-Eastern writings in English literature.
- 4. To help the students for developing language fluency.

#### **Key Points:**

Total Marks: 100

Total Hours: 30 (Per Unit 5 hrs.) Credit 4 (Per week, per credit: 1hr)

Minimum attendance: 75%

Learning Outcomes:

Discipline of specific courses	Learning Outcomes
Introduction to the basic knowledge of North-Eastern writings in English	The learner is enable to learn the adequate Knowledge of North-Eastern writings in English literature.
The style of writings of North-Eastern writings in English literature	The students will learn the different techniques of writing prose, poetry, drama, etc. by using appropriate words and vocabularies.
The developmental thought of North-Eastern writings in English	The students can be improved themselves on the field of spiritual and moral values.

**N.B.** Making and Assessment measure will be institutionally designed irrespective of Gauhati University guidelines.

Unit	Area of Subject	Marking
I	An introduction to North-Eastern writings in English	15
П	North-Eastern English writers	15
III	North-Eastern English poetry	15
IV	North-Eastern English Drama	20
V	North-Eastern English prose	20
VI	North-Eastern English Fiction	15

Signature of Principal

Chhamaria Anchalik College Department of English (Add-on-course) Group-C

Date: 25/10/2021

It is hereby informed to the students of English Department that the admission Process of add-on-course named "Women writings in English" is going from 25/10/2021 to 30/10/2021.

So, the interested students can enroll themselves for the same on or before 30/10/2021 positively without fail.

Mandatory Matter: i. Class attendance above 75%

ii. Course Examination.

N.B. Classes will start from 02/05/2022

With regards

Dr. Jamal Uddin Ahmed

Course Co-ordinator, Add-on-course, CAC

Phone No: 8812979704

Course Co-ordinator Department of English

Date.....



## Add-on Course Of

Department of English Chhamaria Anchalik College, Kamrup (Assam), 781136 Course Title- Women Writings in English Session-2021-22

Name of Course Co-ordinator: Dr. Jamal Uddin Ahmed

Signature of Co-ordinator:

Course Co-ordinator
Department of English
Date.....

Signature of Principal

## Add-On-Course Department of English Chhamaria Anchalik College Course Title- Women writings in English Session-2021-22

Syllabus for Add-on-certificate course

#### Contents:

- 1. Unit-I: Importance of women writings in English
- 2. Unit-II: Themes of women writings
- 3. Unit-III: Famous women writings
- 4. Unit-IV: Famous women writers
- 5. Unit-V: characteristics of women writings
- 6. Unit-VI: Style of women writings

#### Objectives:

- 1. To Provide basic knowledge of Women writings in English
- To strengthen the students to use the style of Women writings in English with confidence.
- To develop the students the creative power to the field of Women writings in English literature.
- 4. To help the students for developing language fluency.

#### **Key Points:**

Total Marks: 100

Total Hours: 30 (Per Unit 5 hrs.) Credit 4 (Per week, per credit: 1hr)

Minimum attendance: 75%

#### Learning Outcomes:

Discipline of specific courses	Learning Outcomes
Introduction to the basic knowledge of Women writings in English	The learner is enable to learn the adequate Knowledge of Women writings in English literature.
The style of writings of Women writings in English literature	The students will learn the different techniques of writing prose, poetry, drama, etc. by using appropriate words and vocabularies.
The developmental thought of Women writings in English	The students can be improved themselves on the field of spiritual and moral values.

## **N.B.** Making and Assessment measure will be institutionally designed irrespective of Gauhati University guidelines.

Unit	Area of Subject	Marking
I	Importance of women writings in English	15
II	Themes of women writings	15
Ш	Famous women writings	15
IV	Famous women writers	20
V	Characteristics of women writings	20
VI	Style of women writings	15

Signature of Principal

Principal
Chimmete Anchallt Callege

Chhamaria Anchalik College Department of English (Add-on-course) Group-A

Date: 23/08/2022

It is hereby informed to the students of English Department that the admission Process of add-on-course named "English Languages Proficiency" is going from 23/08/2022 to 30/08/2022.

So, the interested students can enroll themselves for the same on or before 30/08/2022 positively without fail.

Mandatory Matter: i. Class attendance above 75%

ii. Course Examination.

N.B. Classes will start from 01/09/2022

- 23-08-22 With regards

Sheikh Barkat Ullah,

Course Co-ordinator, Add-on-course, CAC

Phone No: 7896347962

Course Co-ordinator Department of English Date.....



## Add-on Course Of

## Department of English

Chhamaria Anchalik College, Kamrup (Assam), 781136 Course Title- English Language Proficiency Session-2022-23

Name of Course Co-ordinator: Sheikh Barkat Ullah

MAS on Co.

Signature of Co-ordinator:

Course Co-ordinator

Department of English

Date......

Signature of Principal

## Add-On-Course Department of English Chhamaria Anchalik College Course Title- English Language Proficiency Session-2022-23

#### Syllabus for Add-on-certificate course

#### Contents:

- 1. Unit-I: Domains of English Language Proficiency
- 2. Unit-II: Levels of English Language Proficiency
- 3. Unit-III: Criteria of English Language Proficiency
- 4. Unit-IV: Grammar & Usage
- 5. Unit-V: Vocabulary Knowledge
- 6. Unit-VI: Composition and Appreciation

#### **Objectives:**

- To familiarize the learners with the function of grammatical aspects used into the spoken and written Language.
- To train the students to use the appropriate vocabularies using in English Language.
- 3. To strengthen the students the creative power to the skills of English language.
- To help the students for developing language fluency to face the big challenges in today's digital world.

#### **Key Points:**

Total Marks: 100

Total Hours: 30 (Per Unit 5 hrs.) Credit 4 (Per week, per credit: 1hr)

Minimum attendance: 75%

Signature of Principal

Chhamaria Anchaffk College

**Learning Outcomes:** 

Discipline of specific courses	Learning Outcomes
Introduction to the knowledge of English Grammar and vocabulary and its usage	The students are enable to learn the adequate use of English Grammar in their writing Skill
Comprehension and Appreciation of the passage	To develop the understanding and the creative power of the student
Criteria and levels of English Language	The student can learn the different types of sentence writing and its form of composition

N.B. Making and Assessment measure will be institutionally designed irrespective of Gauhati University guidelines.

Unit	Area of Subject	Marking
I	Domains of English Language Proficiency	20
II	Levels of English Language Proficiency	15
III	Criteria of English Language Proficiency	15
IV	Grammar & Usage	20
V	Vocabulary Knowledge	15
VI	Composition and Appreciation	15

Signature of Principal
Principal
Chhamaria Anchallt College

Chhamaria Anchalik College Department of English (Add-on-course) Group-B

Date: 23/08/2022

It is hereby informed to the students of English Department that the admission Process of add-on-course named "English Communication" is going from 23/08/2022 to 30/08/2022.

So, the interested students can enroll themselves for the same on or before 30/08/2022 positively without fail.

Mandatory Matter: i. Class attendance above 75%

ii. Course Examination.

N.B. Classes will start from 12/11/2022

With regards Dr. Jamal Uddin Ahmed

Course Co-ordinator, Add-on-course, CAC

Phone No: 8812979704

Course Co-ordinator Department of English Date.....



## Add-on Course Of

## Department of English

Chhamaria Anchalik College, Kamrup (Assam), 781136 Course Title- English Communication Session-2022-23

Name of Course Co-ordinator: Dr. Jamal Uddin Ahmed

The

Signature of Co-ordinator:

Course Co-ordinator

Department of English

Date......

Signature of Principal

Chhamaria Anchalik College

# Add-On-Course Department of English Chhamaria Anchalik College Course Title- English Communication Session-2022-23

## Syllabus for Add-on-certificate course

#### Contents:

- 1. Unit-I: What is Communication
- 2. Unit-II: The basic skills of English Communication
- 3. Unit-III: Types of English Communication
- 4. Unit-IV: Ways to improve English Communication
- 5. Unit-V: Barriers of English Communication
- 6. Unit-VI: Role of teacher to develop English Communication

#### Objectives:

- To Provide the basic knowledge to the learners of meanings of Communication and its daily usage.
- 2. To help the students for knowing the major barriers of English Communication.
- 3. To make the students powerful to the skills of English Communication.
- To develop language fluency to face the big challenges in today's digital world in the Communication System.

#### **Key Points:**

Total Marks: 100

Total Hours: 30 (Per Unit 5 hrs.) Credit 4 (Per week, per credit: 1hr)

Minimum attendance: 75%

Signature of Principal

Learning Outcomes:

Discipline of specific courses	Learning Outcomes
Introduction to the basic knowledge of English Communication	The learner is enable to learn the adequate Knowledge of Communication on the basis of specific situation.
The skills of English Language and its usage in Communication.	The students will learn the different techniques in Communication.
Barriers of English Communication.	The students can improve themselves on the barriers of English Communication.

**N.B.** Making and Assessment measure will be institutionally designed irrespective of Gauhati University guidelines.

Unit	Area of Subject	Marking
I	What is Communication	15
II	The basic skills of English Communication	15
III	Types of English Communication	15
IV	Ways to improve English Communication	20
V	Barriers of English Communication	20
VI	Role of teacher to develop English	15
	Communication	

Signature of Principal

Chhamaria Anchalik College Department of English (Add-on-course) Group-C

Date: 23/08/2022

It is hereby informed to the students of English Department that the admission Process of add-on-course named "English Grammar Skill" is going from 23/08/2022 to 30/08/2022.

So, the interested students can enroll themselves for the same on or before 30/08/2022 positively without fail.

Mandatory Matter: i. Class attendance above 75%

ii. Course Examination.

N.B. Classes will start from 01/02/2023

With regards
Sheikh Barkat Ullah,
Course Co-ordinator, Add-on-course, CAC
Phone No: 7896347962

Course Co-ordinator
Department of English
Date.....



## Add-on Course Of

## Department of English

Chhamaria Anchalik College, Kamrup (Assam), 781136 Course Title- English Grammar Skill Session-2022-23

Name of Course Co-ordinator: Sheikh Barkat Ullah

Signature of Co-ordinator:

Course Co-ordinator Department of English Date..... Signature of Principal

# Add-On-Course Department of English Chhamaria Anchalik College Course Title- English Grammar Skill Session-2022-23

#### Syllabus for Add-on-certificate course

#### Contents:

- 1. Unit-I: Sentence Formation and its Usage
- 2. Unit-II: Concept of Clauses
- 3. Unit-III: Use of Tenses
- 4. Unit-IV: Change of Voice
- 5. Unit-V: Concept of Speech
- 6. Unit-VI: Use of Synthesis

### Objectives:

- To familiarize the students with the Grammatical knowledge to develop writing and Speaking Skills.
- 2. To develop the English sound, pronunciation, rhythm and spellings of the students.
- 3. To develop language fluency and communication Skills of the students.

#### **Key Points:**

Total Marks: 100

Total Hours: 30 (Per Unit 5 hrs.) Credit 4 (Per week, per credit: 1hr)

Minimum attendance: 75%

Signature of Principal

Learning Outcomes:

Discipline of specific courses	Learning Outcomes	
Introduction to the Grammar Skills	The learner is enable to learn the use of tenses, change of voices and speeches etc.	
Introduction to the writing and speaking skill	The students will learn to write poem, story	
Synthesis and vocabulary	The students can improve themselves on the Composition of sentence writings	

**N.B.** Making and Assessment measure will be institutionally designed irrespective of Gauhati University guidelines.

Unit	Area of Subject	Marking	
I	Sentence Formation and its Usage	15	
1	Concept of Clauses	20	
Ш	Use of Tenses	15	
	Change of Voice	20	
IV	Concept of Speech	15	
V		15	
VI	Use of Synthesis	13	

Signature of Principal

## CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

P. O. Chhamaria, District- Kamrup, State- Assam (India), PIN-781136

Email: cac.1994@rediffmail.com website: www.cacollege.ac.in

Phone: 9435607851, 8812979704



## FIRST CYCLE NAAC ACCREDITATION 2023

## **CRITERION 1**

#### **CURRICULAR ASPECTS**

1.2.1. Number of Add on /Certificate/Value added programs offered and online MOOC programs like SWAYAM, NPTEL etc. where the students of the institution have benefitted during the last five years)

• Institutional programme brochure/notice for Certificate/Value added programs with course modules and

History

Session: 2018-19 to 2022-23

Submitted to



NATIONAL ASSESSMENT AND ACCREDITATION COUNCIL

Date: 25/06/2018

#### CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

#### **DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY**

(ADD-ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE)

(ODD SEMESTER)

FOR THE SESSION: 2018-2019

It is hereby informed to the students of History Department that the Admission Process of add-on/ Certificate course name "Sketch the age of Renaissance as great importance of European history as well as the World."

Is going from 29/06/2018 to 03/10/2018

So, all the interested students can enroll themselves for the same on or before 29/06/2018 positively without fail.

Mandatory Matter: i. Class attendance above 75% ii. Course Examination.

N.B. Classes will start from 29/06/2028

mature of Head

D' HISTON COLL FOR

With regards

Mainul Hoque Choudhury
Course Co-ordinator, Add-on-course, CAC

Phone No: 6000032463

Principal College Chhamaria Anchalis College



## **ADD-ON-CERTIFICATE COURSE**

## DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE P.O. CHHAMARIA, DIST-KAMRUP, ASSAM, PIN-781136 ESTD: 1994

Title of Course: (Sketch the age of Renaissance as great importance of European history as well as the World)

For the Session: 2018-2019
(Odd Semester)

Signification of Head HOO, HISTORY COLLEGE CHHAMARIA ANG HALIK COLLEGE Kamrup Assara

Signature of Course Co-ordinator

### ADD-ON-CERTIFICATE COURSE DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

Course Title-(Sketch the Age of Renaissance as great importance of European history as well as the World)

Session-2018-2019 (Odd Semester)

#### Contents:

- 1. Unit-I: Meaning of renaissance
- 2. Unit-II: Causes of Renaissance
- 3. Unit-III: Influence of renaissance
- 4. Unit-IV: Geographical discoveries and its impact on Renaissance
- 5. Unit-V: The religious reformation movement and contribution of Martin Luther

#### Key Points:

Total Marks: 100

Total Hours: 30 (Per unit 5 hrs.) Credit 4 (Per week, Per Credit; 1hr) Minimum Attendance: 75%

Signature of Head HOD, History CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE Kamrup ' Assam

With regards

Mainul Hoque Choudhury Course Co-ordinator, Add-on-course, CAC Phone No: 6000032463

## ADD-ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE SYLLABUS CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Course Title	Sketch the age of Renaissance as Great importance of European history as well as the World.							
Department	History							
Course Description:	Course Type: Elective  Course Start Date: 29/06/2018		Duration: 30 Hrs	Category: Humanities and Social Sciences	Credit Points: 6	Level: Undergraduate Present in Exam: 47		
			End Date: 03/10/2018	Exam: 05/10/2018	Total Enrollment: 50			
Course Outline:	Students may learn on 1. What was Renaissance? 2. Influence of Renaissance. 3. Geographical Discoveries and Religious Reforms etc.							
Outcomes:	After completion of this course the students will be able to Know:  1. Developments of thinking.  2. Developments of Humanism.  3. Religious reforms etc.							
Course layout:	Week	Topic					Hours	
	1 <sup>st</sup>	1.Meaning	of Renaissance				6 Hours	
	2 <sup>nd</sup>	2.Causes of Renaissance						
	3 <sup>rd</sup> 3.Influence of Renaissance					6 Hours		
	4th 4.Geographical discoveries and its impact on Renaissance					6 Hours		
	5 <sup>th</sup> 5.The Religious reformation movement and contribution of Martin Luther					6 Hours		
Instructional Resources:	Text Books, Reference Books, Online Data etc.							
Textbooks:	Teachers can be select own choices.							
Evaluation:	Evaluation will be depending on the final examination.							
Criteria to get a Certificate:	Certificate will be getting basis on grade systems, Who attend the class 75% and obtain 60 to 100 marks out of 100 in the final examination.							
	Class Attendance: 75% MCQ: 20 (5x20)= 100							

Designed by- Mainul Hoque Choudhury, Department of History, Chhamaria Anchalik College.

Approved by: Dr. Eusub Hussain, HoD, Department of History, Chhamaria Anchalik College.

HOO, HISTON COLLEGE

Date: 28/11/2018

#### CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

#### DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

(ADD-ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE)

(EVEN SEMESTER)

FOR THE SESSION: 2018-2019

It is hereby informed to the students of History Department that the Admission Process of add-on/ Certificate course name "Cultural Outlook of Indian Civilization."

Is going from 03/12/2018 to 02/03/2019

So, all the interested students can enroll themselves for the same on or before 03/12/2018 positively without fail.

Mandatory Matter: i. Class attendance above 75% ii. Course Examination.

N.B. Classes will start from 03/12/2028

With regards

Mainul Hoque Choudhury Course Co-ordinator, Add-on-course, CAC

Phone No: 6000032463

Principal Principal College Chhamaria Anchalik College



## **ADD-ON-CERTIFICATE COURSE**

### DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE P.O. CHHAMARIA, DIST-KAMRUP, ASSAM, PIN-781136 ESTD: 1994

Title of Course: Cultural Outlook of Indian Civilization.

(From ancient period to Mughal rule)
FOR THE SESSION: 2018-2019

(Even Semester)

Signature of Headtory COLLEGE CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE Kamrup, Assam

Signature of Course Co-ordinator

Principal Chhamaria AnchaMt Ceilege

## ADD-ON-CERTIFICATE COURSE DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

Course Title- Cultural Outlook of Indian civilization, (ancient period to Mughal rule)

Session-2018-2019

(Even Semester)

#### Contents:

- 1. Unit-I: Society of Ancient India
- 2. Unit-II: Social Status of Women
- Unit-III: Economic Condition of India under Sultanate rule
   Unit-IV: Art and Architecture Under Sultana and Mughal
- 5. Unit-V: Religious Outlook

#### Key Points:

Total Marks: 100

Total Hours: 30 (Per unit 5 hrs.) Credit 4 (Per week, Per Credit; 1hr) Minimum Attendance: 75%

Signature of Head

With regards
Mainuf Hoguchon

Mainul Hoque Choudhury Course Co-ordinator, Add-on-course, CAC

Phone No: 6000032463

Principal

## ADD-ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE SYLLABUS CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Course Title	Cultural Outlook of Indian Civilization.							
Department	History							
Course Description:	Course Type: Elective		Duration: 30 Hrs	Category: Humanities and Social Sciences	Credit Points: 6	Level: Undergraduate		
	Course 03/12/2	Start Date: 2018	End Date: 02/03/2019	Exam: 07/03/2019	Total Enrollment: 17	Present in Exam: 17		
Course Outline:	Students may learn on 1. Society of Ancient India 2. Position of Women 3. Cultural activities of peoples ancient to Mughal rule in India etc							
Outcomes:	After completion of this course the students will be able to Know:  1. Political as well as economic condition of ancient India.  2. Social Position of Women's During early Vedic and Later Vedic Period  3. Development of Art and Architecture under Sultan and Mughal Rulers etc.							
Course layout:	Week							
	1 <sup>st</sup>	1.Society	of Ancient India			6 Hour		
	2 <sup>nd</sup>	2. Social Status of Women				6 Hour		
	3 <sup>rd</sup>	3.Economic Condition of India under Sultanate Rule						
	4 <sup>th</sup>							
	5 <sup>th</sup> 5.Religious Outlook etc					6 Hour		
Instructional Resources:	Text Books, Reference Books, Online Data etc.							
Textbooks:	Teachers can be select own choices.							
Evaluation:	Evaluation will be depending on the final examination.							
Lyananon.	Certificate will be getting basis on grade systems, Who attend the class 75% and obtain 60 to 100 marks out of 100 in the final examination.							
Criteria to get a Certificate:					id the class 75	70 and obtain oo to		

Designed by- Mainul Hoque Choudhury, Department of History, Chhamaria Anchalik College.

Approved by: Dr. Eusub Hussain, HoD, Department of History, Chhamaria Anchalik College.

HOO HISTOY COULEGE

#### Notice

Date: 27/06/2019

#### CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

#### **DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY**

(ADD-ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE)

(ODD SEMESTER)

FOR THE SESSION: 2019-2020

It is hereby informed to the students of History Department that the Admission Process of add-on/Certificate course name "Ahom rule in Medieval Assam (from 1228 to 1826 A.D."

Is going from 08/07/2019 to 04/10/2019

So, all the interested students can enroll themselves for the same on or before 08/07/2019 positively without fail.

Mandatory Matter: i. Class attendance above 75% ii. Course Examination.

N.B. Classes will start from 08/07/2029

With regards

Mainul Hoque Choudhury

Course Co-ordinator, Add-on-course, CAC

Phone No: 6000032463



#### **ADD-ON-CERTIFICATE COURSE**

#### DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE P.O. CHHAMARIA, DIST-KAMRUP, ASSAM, PIN-781136 ESTD: 1994

Title of Course: (Ahom rule in Medieval Assam from 1228-1826)

For the Session: 2019-2020

(Odd Semester)

Signature of Course Co-ordinator

#### ADD-ON-CERTIFICATE COURSE DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

Course Title-(Ahom rule in Medieval Assam from 1228-1826) Session-19-2020

#### Contents:

- 1. Unit-I: Beginning of medieval era
- 2. Unit-II: Political Condition of Assam
- 3. Unit-III: Foreign Invasion and its effects
- 4. Unit-IV: Art and Architecture Under Ahom Rulers
- 5. Unit-V: Socio-Economic Condition under Ahom

#### Key Points:

Signature of Head

CHHAMARIA HIE

Total Marks: 100

Total Hours: 30 (Per unit 5 hrs.) Credit 4 (Per week, Per Credit; 1hr)

Minimum Attendance: 75%

With regards

Mainul Hoque Choudhury
Course Co-ordinator, Add-on-course, CAC

Phone No: 6000032463

#### ADD-ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE SYLLABUS CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Course Title	Ahom rule in Medieval Assam (from 1228-1826A.D.)							
Department	History	,						
Course Description:	Course Type: Elective		Duration: 30 Hrs	Category: Humanities and Social Sciences	Credit Points: 6	Level: Undergraduate		
	Course Start Date: End Date: 08/07/2019							
Course Outline:	Students may learn on  1. Beginning of Ahom rule in Assam  2. Political Condition of Assam During the time of Ahoms Advantage  3. Cultural Activities of Ahoms etc							
Outcomes:	After completion of this course the students will be able to Know:  1. Religious Faith of Ahoms, When they are came in Assam.  2. Ahoms relation with the native tribes  3. Foreign invasion in Assam during Ahoms rule etc.							
Course layout:	Week Topic							
	1 <sup>st</sup>	1.Beginning of Medieval era						
	2 <sup>nd</sup>							
Charlet Inc.	3rd 3.Foreign invasion and its effects					6 Hours		
	4th 4.Art and Architecture under Ahom Rules					6 Hours		
	5th 5.Socio-Economic Condition under Ahom. 6 H							
Instructional Resources:	Text Books, Reference Books, Online Data etc.							
Textbooks:	Teache	rs can be seld	ect own choices.					
Evaluation:	Evaluat	tion will be d	epending on the	final examination.		HERVINE .		
Criteria to get a Certificate:	Certific	ate will be g		ade systems, Who atter	nd the class 75°	% and obtain 60 to		
Continuate.	Class Attendance: 75% MCO: 20 (5x20)= 100							

Designed by- Mainul Hoque Choudhury, Department of History, Chhamaria Anchalik College.

Approved by: Dr. Eusub Hussain, HoD, Department of History, Chhamaria Anchalik College.

HOO HISTO KOOLI EGE

#### Notice

Date: 14/10/2019

#### CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

#### DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

(ADD-ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE)

(EVEN SEMESTER)

FOR THE SESSION: 2019-2020

It is hereby informed to the students of History Department that the Admission Process of add-on/ Certificate course name "The Moamariya Rebellion in Assam."

Is going from 29/10/2019 to 19/02/2020

So, all the interested students can enroll themselves for the same on or before 29/10/2019 positively without fail.

Mandatory Matter: i. Class attendance above 75% ii. Course Examination.

N.B. Classes will start from 29/10/2019

Signature of Head

With regards

Mainul Hoque Choudhury Course Co-ordinator, Add-on-course, CAC Phone No: 6000032463



#### **ADD-ON-CERTIFICATE COURSE**

#### DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE P.O. CHHAMARIA, DIST-KAMRUP, ASSAM, PIN-781136 ESTD: 1994

Title of Course: "The Moamariya Rebellion in Assam"

FOR THE SESSION: 2019-2020

(Even Semester)

d COLLEGE

Signature of Head HOD, HISTORY CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE Kantup Assam Signature of Course Co-ordinator

Principal Anchalik College

#### ADD-ON-CERTIFICATE COURSE/2020 DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

Course Title-(TheMoamariya Rebellion in Assam.)

#### Contents:

- 1. Unit-I: Causes of the Moamariya Rebellion
- 2. Unit-II: The events of the Moamariya Rebellion
- 3. Unit-III: The results of the Rebellion
- 4. Unit-IV: Different Phase of Rebellion
- 5. Unit-V: Captain Welsh's Account of Assam

#### Key Points:

Total Marks: 100

Total Hours: 30 (Per unit 5 hrs.) Credit 4 (Per week, Per Credit; 1hr)

Minimum Attendance: 75%

Signature of Head

HOD, History CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGI-Kamrup - Assam

With regards

Mainul Hoque Choudhury
Course Co-ordinator, Add-on-course, CAC

Phone No: 6000032463

Principal Auchality College

#### ADD-ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE SYLLABUS CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Course Title	"The Moamariya Rebellion in Assam."							
Department	History							
Course Description:	Course Type: Duration: 30 Category: Credit Humanities and Social Sciences Points: 6 Undergradure Course Type: Hrs Social Sciences Points: 6 Undergradure Course Type: Humanities and Social Sciences Points: 6 Undergradure Course Type: Hrs Social Sciences P							
	Course Start Date: End Date: 29/10/2019 Exam: 24/02/2020 Total Enrollment: 18							
Course Outline:	Students may learn on 1. Who was Moamariya? 2. Moamoriyas relation with Ahom Kings. 3. Moamariya Songhotis etc							
Outcomes:	After completion of this course the students will be able to Know:  1. Religious Condition of Assam during those times.  2. Effects of the rebellion.  3. British Interfered in Assam etc.							
Course layout:	Week Topic							
	1 <sup>st</sup>	Causes of the Moamariya Rebellion.						
		2 <sup>nd</sup> 2. The events of the Moamariya Rebellion.						
	3 <sup>rd</sup> 3. Results of the Rebellion.					6 Hours		
	4th 4. Different Phase of Rebellions.					6 Hours		
	5th 5. Captain Welsh's account of Assam. 6 Ho							
Instructional Resources:	Text B	ooks, Referei	nce Books, Onlin	e Data etc.				
Textbooks:	Teache	rs can be sele	ect own choices.					
Evaluation:	Evalua	tion will be d	lepending on the	final examination.				
Criteria to get a Certificate:	Certific	ate will be g		ade systems, Who atter	nd the class 759	% and obtain 60 to		
	Class Attendance: 75% MCQ: 20 (5x20)= 100							

Designed by- Mainul Hoque Choudhury, Department of History, Chhamaria Anchalik College.

Approved by: Dr. Eusub Hussain, HoD, Department of History, Chhamaria Anchalik College.

Ch

#### Notice

Date: 29/06/2021

#### CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

#### **DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY**

(ADD-ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE)

(ODD SEMESTER)

FOR THE SESSION: 2021-2022

It is hereby informed to the students of History Department that the Admission Process of add-on/ Certificate course name "Educational Policy under the British rule in India (1813-1947 A.D."

Is going from 03/07/2021 to 01/10/2021

So, all the interested students can enroll themselves for the same on or before 03/07/2021 positively without fail.

> Mandatory Matter: i. Class attendance above 75% ii. Course Examination.

N.B. Classes will start from 03/07/2021

With regards

HOD HISTORY COLLEGE Mainul Hoque Choudhury Course Co-ordinator, Add-on-course, CAC

Phone No: 6000032463

Chhamaria Anchalik College



#### **ADD-ON-CERTIFICATE COURSE**

#### DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE P.O. CHHAMARIA, DIST-KAMRUP, ASSAM, PIN-781136 ESTD: 1994

Title of Course: "Education Policy under British rule in India" (1813 to 1947 A.D.)

FOR THE SESSION: 2021-2022

(ODD SEMESTER)

Signature of Head COLLYGE

Signature of Course Co-ordinator

### ADD-ON-CERTIFICATE COURSE/2021 DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

Course Title: (Education Policy under British rule in India.(From 1813 to1947 A.D.)

Session-2021-2022

(Odd Semester)

#### Contents:

- 1. Unit-I: Charter Act 1813
- 2. Unit-II: Warren Hastings Education Policy
- 3. Unit-III: Wood's Dispatch, 1854
- 4. Unit-IV: Technical Education, The Hunter Commission of 1882
- 5. Unit- V: Sadler University Commission, Wardha Basic Education.

#### Key Points:

Total Marks: 100

Total Hours: 30 (Per unit 5 hrs.) Credit 4 (Per week, Per Credit; 1hr) Minimum Attendance: 75%

Course Coordinator's Sign

Principal's Sign

#### ADD-ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE SYLLABUS CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Course Title	Education policy under British rule in India (1813-to 1947 A.D.)						
Department	History						
Course Description:	Course		Duration: 30 Hrs	Category: Humanities and Social Sciences	Credit Points: 6	Level: Undergraduate	
		urse Start Date: End Date: Exam: 05/10/2021 Total Enrollment: 14					
Course Outline:	Students may learn on  1. Educational act adopted by British government.  2. English education introduced in India.  3. Civil service examination and the British policy etc						
Outcomes:	After completion of this course the students will be able to Know:  1. British western education established in India.  2. Primary to Higher Educational institutions had begun.  3. Technical education introduced in India under British rule etc.						
Course layout:	Week Topic						
	1 <sup>st</sup>	1. Charter Act 1813.				6 Hours	
	2 <sup>nd</sup>	nd 2. Warren Hastings Education Policy.					
	3 <sup>rd</sup> 3. Wood's Despatch.						
	4. Technical Education, The Hunter Commission of 1882.						
	5th 5. Sadler University Commission, Wardha Basic Education 6 Ho						
Instructional Resources:	Text B	ooks, Referen	nce Books, Onlin	e Data etc.			
Textbooks:	Teache	rs can be sele	ect own choices.				
Evaluation:	Evalua	tion will be d	epending on the	final examination.	7		
Criteria to get a Certificate:	Certific	ate will be g		ade systems, Who atter	nd the class 75	% and obtain 60 to	
	Class A	ttendance: 7	5%	MCQ: 20 (5x20)= 10	00		

Designed by- Mainul Hoque Choudhury, Department of History, Chhamaria Anchalik College.

Approved by: Dr. Eusub Hussain, HoD, Department of History, Chhamaria Anchalik College.

CHILLIA PLANTO - Masara

#### Notice

Date: 15/06/2022

#### CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

#### **DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY**

(ADD-ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE)

(ODD SEMESTER)

FOR THE SESSION: 2022-2023

It is hereby informed to the students of History Department that the Admission Process of add-on/ Certificate course name "British Colonialism in Assam."

Is going from 24/06/2022 to 30/09/2022

So, all the interested students can enroll themselves for the same on or before 24/06/2022 positively without fail.

Mandatory Matter: i. Class attendance above 75% ii. Course Examination.

N.B. Classes will start from 24/06/2022

With regards

Mainul Hoque Choudhury Course Co-ordinator, Add-on-course, CAC

Phone No: 6000032463

Chhamaria Anchalik College



#### ADD-ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE

#### DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE
P.O. CHHAMARIA, DIST-KAMRUP, ASSAM, PIN-781136
ESTD: 1994

Title of Course: (British Colonialism in Assam)

FOR THE SESSION: 2022-2023

(Odd Semester)

Signature of Head
HOO, HISTORY
CHHAMARIAANCHALIK COLLEGE
Keenrup - Assan

Signature of Course Co-ordinator

Principal is Conf

## ADD-ON-CERTIFICATE COURSE/2022 DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

Course Title-(British Colonialism in Assam)

Session-2022-2023 (Odd Semester)

#### Contents:

- 1. Unit-I: Definition of Colonialism.
- 2. Unit-II: Commencement of British Colonialism in Assam (1765-1857)
- 3. Unit-III: Economic Nationalism of British rule in Assam.
- 4. Unit-IV: Colonialism through Divide and rule Policy (1857-1909)
- 5. Unit-V: Period of Plans and Missions (1935-1947)

#### Key Points:

MARIAANCHALIK COLLEGE

Memnip · Assam

Total Marks: 100

Total Hours: 30 (Per unit 5 hrs.) Credit 4 (Per week, Per Credit; 1hr) Minimum Attendance: 75%

Course Coordinator's Sign

Principal's Sign
Principal
Chlamaria Anchalik College

#### ADD-ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE SYLLABUS CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Course Title	British Colonialism in Assam.								
Department	History								
Course Description:	Course Type: Duration: 30 Category: Credit Humanities and Social Sciences Credit Points: 6 Undergr								
	Course Start Date: End Date: Exam: 12/10/2022 Total Enrollment: 10								
Course Outline:	1. Wha 2. Whe	Students may learn on 1. What was Colonialism? 2. When British came to Assam? 3. Administrative policy of British in Assam etc							
Outcomes:	After completion of this course the students will be able to Know:  1. British Divide and rule Policy.  2. British relations with contemporary various tribes of Assam.  3. Burmese invasion and British occupation of Assam etc.								
Course layout:	Week Topic								
	1 <sup>st</sup>	1. Definition of Colonialism.							
	2 <sup>nd</sup>	2. Commencement of British Colonialism in Assam (1765-1857).							
	3 <sup>rd</sup>	3 <sup>rd</sup> 3. Economic Nationalism of British rule in Assam.							
	4th 4. Colonialism through Divide and rule Policy (1857-1909).					6 Hours			
	5 <sup>th</sup> 5. Period of Plans and Missions (1935-1947)								
Instructional Resources:	Text Books, Reference Books, Online Data etc.								
Textbooks:	Teache	rs can be seld	ect own choices.						
Textbooks:	Evaluation will be depending on the final examination.								
Evaluation:	Evaluat	don will be d	Certificate will be getting basis on grade systems, Who attend the class 75% and obtain 60 to 100 marks out of 100 in the final examination.						
	Certific	ate will be g	etting basis on gr	ade systems, Who atter	nd the class 759	% and obtain 60 to			

Designed by- Mainul Hoque Choudhury, Department of History, Chhamaria Anchalik College.

Approved by: Dr. Eusub Hussain, HoD, Department of History, Chhamaria Anchalik College.

HOO, HISTORY COLLEGE

#### Notice

Date: 14/11/2022

#### CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

#### DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

(ADD-ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE)

(EVEN SEMESTER)

FOR THE SESSION: 2022-2023

It is hereby informed to the students of History Department that the Admission Process of add-on/ Certificate course name "Historical Sources of Ancient India and its Importance." Is going from 25/11/2022 to 06/03/2023

So, all the interested students can enroll themselves for the same on or before 25/11/2022 positively without fail.

> Mandatory Matter: i. Class attendance above 75% ii. Course Examination.

N.B. Classes will start from 25/11/2022

With regards

Mainul Hoque Choudhury Course Co-ordinator, Add-on-course, CAC

Phone No: 6000032463



#### ADD-ON-CERTIFICATE COURSE

#### DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE P.O. CHHAMARIA, DIST-KAMRUP, ASSAM, PIN-781136 ESTD: 1994

Title of Course: "Historical Sources of Ancient India and its Importance"
FOR THE SESSION: 2022-2023

(EVEN SEMESTER)

Stgrature of Head College

Signature of Course Co-ordinator

Principal College
Chhamaria Anchama

#### ADD-ON-CERTIFICATE COURSE DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

Course Title-(Historical Sources of Ancient India and its Importance)

Session-2023-2024
(Odd Semester)

#### Contents:

- 1. Unit-I: Kinds of Ancient Indian Historical Sources.
- 2. Unit-II: Indigenous Sources and its Importance.
- 3. Unit-III: what are the Important Points of Rig Vedic Period?
- 4. Unit-IV: Political Condition of India in Pre-Mauryan Period.
- 5. Unit-V: Political dynasties of ancient India and their activities.

#### Key Points:

Total Marks: 100

Total Hours: 30 (Per unit 5 hrs.) Credit 4 (Per week, Per Credit; 1hr) Minimum Attendance: 75%

Signature & Seal of Head

CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLL EGE

With regards

Mainul Hoque Choudhury
Course Co-ordinator, Add-on-course, CAC
Department of History
Phone No: 6000032463

Chlamais Latinik College

#### ADD-ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE SYLLABUS CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Course Title	Historical Sources of Ancient India and its Importance.							
Department	History							
Course Description:	Course Type: Blective Bris Bris Bris Bris Bris Bris Bris Bris							
Course Outline:	1. Anci	Students may learn on  1. Ancient Indian Historical Sources.  2. Early Vedic period and position of Women's.  3. Foreign Invasion on India in Ancient Period. etc						
Outcomes:	After completion of this course the students will be able to Know:  1. Indigenous as well as contemporary Foreign Sources.  2. Political Conation of India in Early Mauryan rule.  3. Gupta Period as a Golden Period of Ancient Indian History, etc.							
Course layout:	Week Topic							
	1 <sup>st</sup>	1. Kinds of Ancient Indian Historical Sources.						
	2 <sup>nd</sup>	2. Indigenous Sources and its Importance,						
	3 <sup>rd</sup> 3. What are the Important Points of Rig Vedic Period?							
	4 <sup>th</sup>							
	5th 5. Political dynasties of ancient India and their activities. 6 Hot							
Instructional Resources:	Text B	ooks, Referen	nce Books, Onlin	e Data etc.				
Textbooks:	Teache	rs can be sele	ect own choices.					
Evaluation:	Evaluat	tion will be d	lepending on the	final examination.		BUNES DE		
Criteria to get a Certificate:	Certific	cate will be g		ade systems, Who atte	nd the class 75	% and obtain 60		
	Class A	Attendance: 7	5%	MCQ: 20 (5x20)= 10	0			

Designed by- Mainul Hoque Choudhury, Department of History, Chhamaria Anchalik College.

Approved by: Dr. Eusub Hussain, HoD, Department of History, Chhamaria Anchalik College.

#### CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

P. O. Chhamaria, District- Kamrup, State- Assam (India), PIN-781136

Email: cac.1994@rediffmail.com website: www.cacollege.ac.in

Phone: 9435607851, 8812979704



#### **FIRST CYCLE NAAC ACCREDITATION 2023**

#### **CRITERION 1**

#### **CURRICULAR ASPECTS**

1.2.1. Number of Add on /Certificate/Value added programs offered and online MOOC programs like SWAYAM, NPTEL etc. where the students of the institution have benefitted during the last five years)

 Institutional programme brochure/notice for Certificate/Value added programs with course modules and outcomes

Political Science

Session: 2018-19 to 2022-23

Submitted to



NATIONAL ASSESSMENT AND ACCREDITATION COUNCIL

#### OFFICE OF THE

#### DEPARTMENT POLITICAL SCIENCE Chhamaria Anchalik College, Chhamaria, Kamrup (Assam) 781136

Date: 20 |08 | 20 |8

#### NOTICE

It is hereby informed to the students of Political Science Department that the admission Process of ADD-ON Certificate course named "Fundamental Rights and Duties" is going on 25/08/2018.

So, the interested students can enroll themselves for the same on 25/08/2018 positively without fail.

Mandatory Matter: i. Class attendance above 75%

Principal College

Course Co-ordinator

Alumin

Co-ordinator
Add.on Course
Chhamaria Anchalik College



ADD ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE Chhamaria Anchalik College ,Kamrup (Assam) ,781136 COURSE TITLE : FUNDAMENTAL RIGHTS AND DUTIES

SESSION : 2018 -19

Principal , Chhamaria Anchalik College

#### ADD ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE DEPARTMENT OF PLICTICAL SCIENCE CHHAMRIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

COURSE TITLE: Fundamnetal Rights and Duties SESSION: 2018-19

#### CONTENTS:

UNITS	CONTENTS
UNIT 1	MEANING AND DEFINITIONS FUNDAMNETAL DUTIES AND RIGHTS
UNIT 2	IMPORTANCE AND SIGNIFICANCE OF FUNDAMNENATL RIGHTS AND DUTIES
UNIT 3	FEATURES OF FUNDAMENTAL RIGHTS AND DUTIES
UNIT 4	TYPES OF FUNDAMENTAL RIGHTS AND DUTIES
UNIT 5	DIFFERENCE BETWWEEN FUNDAMENTAL RIGHTS AND DUTIES

#### **OBJCTIVES:**

- 1. To provide knowledge to the students about the rights and duties mentioned in the constitution .
- 2. To aware the students about the value and significance of rights .
- 3.To develop and promote knowledge about the constitution of India and aware them to be good citizen .

Key points:

Total marks: 100

Total hours: 30 (per unit 5 hours)

Minimum attendance: 75%

Signature Principal of Chhamria Anchalik College

#### Learning Outcome:-

	Learning outcome -
1.	The students will able to learn about the rights and duties which are enshrined in the constitution of india.
2.	It will provide adequate knowledge and aware them about the various rights and duties.
3.	The students can improve them by knowing the various articles of the constitution.

#### Ref.books

1.. Bharotor Rajnoitik Bybostha-

By-Paul, Nayak, Chakraborty, Arun prakahsan. 2011

2.Indian government and politics

By-S.L.Sikri, Kalyani publishers, New Delhi, 1998

3. Indian government and Politics

By -J,C, Johari, Vishalpublication,1992,jalandhar

NB:-Marking of the question paper has been designed and assessed by the respective department.

Signature of the principal

#### OFFICE OF THE

#### DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE Chhamaria Anchalik College, Chhamaria, Kamrup (Assam) 781136

Date: .21-01-2019

#### NOTICE

It is hereby informed to the students of Political Science Department that the admission Process of ADD-ON Certificate course named "Background of Indian Constitution" is going on 28/01/2019.

So, the interested students can enroll themselves for the same on 28/01/2019 positively without fail.

Mandatory Matter: i. Class attendance above 75%

21/01/2019

Principal

Principal

Anchalle College

Course Co-ordinator

Co-ordinator

Add.on Course

Chhamaria Anchalik College



## ADD ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE Chhamaria Anchalik College ,Kamrup (Assam) ,781136 COURSE TITLE :-BACKGROUND OF INDIAN CONSTITUTION

**SESSION: 2018-19** 

Principal , Chhamaria Anchalik College Principal Chhamaria Anchalik College

#### ADD ON COURSE

#### DEPARTMENT OF PLICTICAL SCIENCE

#### CHHAMRIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

#### COURSE TITLE -BACKGROUND OF INDIAN CONSTITUTION

#### SESSION - 2018-2018

#### CONTENTS:-

UNITS	CONTENTS				
UNIT 1	Formation constituent assembly				
UNIT 2	Govt of india act 1935				
UNIT 3	Drafting committee				
UNIT 4	sources of indian constitution				
UNIT 5	Adoption and enactment of the constitution				

#### **OBJCTIVES:-**

- 1. To provide knowledge about the Indian constituition
- 2. To aware students about the history of making of the constitution
- 3. To develop political consciousness and provide knowledge of Indian political system

Key points: -

Total marks - 100

Total hours – 30 ( per unit 5 hours)

Minimum attendance- 75%

Signature

Principal

Chhamaria Anchatik College

#### Learning outcome

	Learning outcome
1.	The students will get knowledge about the history of making of Indian constitution.
2.	It will help them to know the various informations and unfold history which are not the curriculam
3.	Students will aware of about the various articles of the constitution
4.	

#### Ref.books-

- 1. Indian government and politics
- 2. By-S.L sikri, Kalyani publishers , New Delhi. 1998
- 2.Introduction to the constitution of India

By-D.D .Basu,Lexis-Nexis

3.Indian constitution

By-Akhil Ranjan Dutta, Arun prakashan. 2011.

NB:- Marking of the question paper has been designed and assessed by the respective department.

Signature of the principal Principal Chhamaria Anchalfk College

#### **OFFICE OF THE**

#### DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE Chhamaria Anchalik College, Chhamaria, Kamrup (Assam) 781136

Date: .06: 08- 2019

#### **NOTICE**

It is hereby informed to the students of Political Science Department that the admission Process of ADD-ON Certificate course named "Gandhian Philosophy" is going on 17/08/2019.

So, the interested students can enroll themselves for the same on 17/08/2019 positively without fail.

Mandatory Matter: i. Class attendance above 75%

Principal College

Course Co-ordinator
Co-ordinator
Add on Course
Chhamaria Anchalik College



ADD ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE Chhamaria Anchalik College ,Kamrup (Assam) ,781136 COURSE TITLE :- GANDHIAN PHILOSOPHY

SESSION: 2019-20

Principal , Chhamaria Anchalik College

#### ADD ON COURSE

#### DEPARTMENT OF PLICTICAL SCIENCE

#### CHHAMRIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

#### COURSE TITLE -GANDHIAN PHILOSOPHY

#### SESSION - 2020 ( EVEN)

#### CONTENTS.

UNITS	CONTENTS
UNIT 1	Life history of M.K.Gandhi
UNIT 2	Gandhi's views on ahimsha
UNIT 3	Role of Gandhi in freedom struggle
UNIT 4	Gandhi;s views on satyagraha
UNIT 5	Relevance of Gandhian philosophy

#### **OBJCTIVES:-**

- 1. To provide knowledge about gandhi's life
- 2. Tomake them aware about the philosophy the philosophy of Ahimsha
- 3. To help students to know about the role of Gandhi in freedom struggle .

#### Key points: -

Total marks - 100

Total hours - 30 (per unit 5 hours)

Minimum attendance- 75%

Principal of Chhamria Anchalik College

Principal
Chhamaria Anchalla College

Signature

#### Learning outcome

	Learning outcome
1.	Students will be able to know about the life and philosophy of M.K. Gandhi.
2.	The philosophy of Gandhi will provide adequate knowledge to the students about the roleof Gandhi in politics.
3.	It will provide knowledge about the relevancy of Gandhism in contemporary world

#### Ref.books.

- 1.Indian political thought.
- By -Paul, Nayak, Chakraborty, Arun prakashn, Ghy, 2021
- 2.Indian political Thought
- By-V.P.Varma, L.N.Agarwal publishers, Agra, 1995-96

NB:- Marking of the question paper has been designed and assessed by the respective department.

Signature of the principal

#### **OFFICE OF THE**

#### DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE Chhamaria Anchalik College, Chhamaria, Kamrup (Assam) 781136

Date: .20-01:2020

#### NOTICE

It is hereby informed to the students of Political Science Department that the admission Process of ADD-ON Certificate course named "Politics in NE India" is going on 27/01/2020.

So, the interested students can enroll themselves for the same on 27/01/2020 positively without fail.

Mandatory Matter: i. Class attendance above 75%

Course Co-ordinator

Co-ordinator
Add.on Course
Chhamaria Anchalik College



# ADD ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE, KAMRUP (ASSAM), 781136 COURSE TITLE:- POLITICS IN NE INDIA

SESSION: 2019-20

Principal , Chhamaria Anchalik College

#### ADD ON COURSE

#### DEPARTMENT OF PLICTICAL SCIENCE

#### CHHAMRIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

COURSE TITLE -POLITICS IN NE INDIA 2019 206 ad ) SESSION - 2021 (EVEN)

#### CONTENTS.

UNITS	CONTENTS
UNIT 1	History of NE india
UNIT 2	History of Assam
UNIT 3	Formation of states
UNIT 4	Political history asaam
UNIT 5	Socio political status of NE india

#### **OBJCTIVES:-**

- 1. To provide knowledge about the history of assam
- 2. To aware student about the politics of NE india
- 3. To develop the socio political knowledge of the students .

#### Key points: -

Total marks - 100

Total hours - 30 (per unit 5 hours)

Minimum attendance- 75%

Principal of Chhamria Anchalik College

Signature

# LEARNING OUTCOME

	LEARNING OUTCOME
1.	It will give enable knowledge about the history of North East india .
2.	The course will provide knowledge about the socio –political system of NE india.
3.	The course will help students and increase knowledge about the present political status of NE india

Ref.books -

- 1.Dr.K,Ballab,Deka,L.N.Agarwal publishers,1995-96
- 2, North East India (people, history, culture) by NCERT, 2017

NB:- Marking of the question paper has been designed and assessed by the respective department .

Signature of the principal

# **OFFICE OF THE**

# DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE Chhamaria Anchalik College, Chhamaria, Kamrup (Assam) 781136

Date: 07-01-2022

# NOTICE

It is hereby informed to the students of Political Science Department that the admission Process of ADD-ON Certificate course named "ELECTION COMMISSION OF INDIA" is going on 20/01/2022.

So, the interested students can enroll themselves for the same on 20/01/2022 positively without fail.

Mandatory Matter: i. Class attendance above 75%

Principal Chhamaria Anchalik College

Course Co-ordinator
Co-ordinator
Add.on Course
Chhamaria Anchalik College



ADD ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE

DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE
Chhamaria Anchalik College, Kamrup (Assam), 781136
COURSE TITLE: ELECTION COMMISSION OF INDIA

SESSION: 2021-22

Principal , Chhamaria Anchalik College

### ADD ON COURSE

### DEPARTMENT OF PLICTICAL SCIENCE

### CHHAMRIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

## COURSE TITLE -ELECTION COMMISSION OF INDIA 2021 SESSION - 2022 関係的

### CONTENTS.

UNITS	CONTENTS
UNIT 1	Introduction of Election commission of India
UNIT 2	Composition, power and functions of ECI
UNIT 3	Role of ECI
UNIT 4	Reforms in electoral system
UNIT 5	Importance of ECI in india .

### **OBJCTIVES:-**

- 1. To provide knowledge about the election commission of india
- 2. To aware students about the Knowledge abot ECI
- 3. To develop the Knowledge about the election system in india .

Key points: -

Total marks - 100

Total hours - 30 (per unit 5 hours)

Minimum attendance- 75%

Principal of Chhamria Anchalik College

Signature

Learning outcome :- Election Commission of India .

Unit 1	The students will be able to learn about the
	formation and history of Election commission of india .
Unit2	It will provide the knowledge to the students about the power and functions of the commission .
Unit3	The course will enhance the democratic ideals and responsibility of citizen as a voter

## **REF BOOKS:-**

1.Indian political system.

By -S.C.Kashyap,

2.constitution of india

By -M.v.Paylee, S.chand pvt LTD,2009

3.indian government and politics.

By-K.paul, Nayak, Arun prakashan, ghy-2020

Principal

Chhamaria anchalik college

# OFFICE OF THE

# DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE Chhamaria Anchalik College, Chhamaria, Kamrup (Assam) 781136

Date: 08:08.-2022

# **NOTICE**

It is hereby informed to the students of Political Science Department that the admission Process of ADD-ON Certificate course named "POLITICAL SOCIOLOGY" is going on 16/08/2022.

So, the interested students can enroll themselves for the same on 16/08/2022 positively without fail.

Mandatory Matter: i. Class attendance above 75%

Course Co-ordinator

Goner

Co-ordinator
Add.on Course
Chhamaria Anghalik College



# ADD ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE

OF

DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE Chhamaria Anchalik College ,Kamrup (Assam) ,781136 COURSE TITLE: POLITICAL SOCIOLOGY SESSION : 2022-23

> Principal , Chhamaria Anchalik College

# ADD ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE DEPARTMENT OF PLICTICAL SCIENCE CHHAMRIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE

COURSE TITLE-political sociology SESSION: 2022-2023

### **CONTENTS:**

UNITS	CONTENTS
UNIT 1	Origin and development of political sociology, its definition, nature and utility
UNIT 2	Concepts of power ,authority and classes and elites
UNIT 3	Meaning of political culture and socialization
UNIT 4	Theories of political sociology, elite theory , class / Marxian approach
UNIT 5	Role and importance of political sociology in the society.

### **OBJCTIVES:**

- 1. To provide knowledge about the political sociology and history
- 2. To aware the students power and elites and its role in the society
- 3. To help students and aware about the various theories of political sociology.

Key points:

Total marks: 100

Total hours: 30 (per unit 5 hours)

Minimum attendance: 75%

Signature Principal of Chhamria Anchalik College

# **OFFICE OF THE**

# DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE Chhamaria Anchalik College, Chhamaria, Kamrup (Assam) 781136

Date: 19-12-2022

# **NOTICE**

It is hereby informed to the students of Political Science Department that the Admission Process of ADD-ON Certificate course named "DEMOCRACY IN INDIA" is going on 26/12/2022.

So, the interested students can enroll themselves for the same on 26/12/2022 positively without fail.

Mandatory Matter: i. Class attendance above 75%

Principal Principal College

Course co-ordinator
Coordinator
Add on Course
Chhamaria Anchalli, College



ADD ON/CERTIFICATE COURSE

DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE
Chhamaria Anchalik College, Kamrup (Assam), 781136
COURSE TITLE: DEMOCRACY IN INDIA

SESSION: 2022-23

Principal , Chhamaria Anchalik College

## ADD ON CERTIFICATE COURSE DEPARTMENT OF PLICTICAL SCIENCE CHHAMARIA ANCHALIK COLLEGE COURSE TITLE: DEMOCRY IN INDIA

SESSION: 2022-23

### CONTENTS.

UNITS	CONTENTS	
UNIT 1	History of democracy	
UNIT 2	Meaning and definitions of democracy	
UNIT 3	Types of democracy	
UNIT 4	Problems of democracy	
UNIT 5	Importance of Democracy in Contemporary world	g E

### **OBJCTIVES:-**

- 1. To provide knowledge about the importance of democracy
- 2. To aware the students about the role of citizen in democracy
- 3. T0 make them conscious about the value and significance of the democracy

Key points: -

Total marks - 100

Total hours – 30 (per unit 5 hours)

Minimum attendance- 75%

Department of Political Science Hes i

Date.....

Principal Principal

# Learning outcome :- Democracy in india

Unit 1	This course will provide adequate knowledge about the democracy india and its history and ideals
Unit 2	The course will improve the decision making mechanism among the students
Unit 3	The course will help the students about the value of democracy in the present day world

### Ref.books:-

1.Indian Constitution

BY-Akhil Ranjan Dutta, Arun Prakashan ,2011

2. Democrcay in india,

By-C.P.Bhambhri, National book trust ,2023

principal

Chhamaria Anchalik college